AGENDA

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Saturday, August 20th, 2022
12:00 p.m.
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492
Zoom Teleconference: 1 646 558 8656 (NY)

I. Announcement re: Open Meetings Act/Confirmation of Publication of Notice
II. Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting(s) — June 22nd, 2022

III. Review of Financial Statements

Budget deviation —-May, 2022 Financials
Maintenance Fee Collections — Static Date 07/31/22
Capital Reserve — Income and Expenses
Investments/Reserve Accounts

Approval of FSCOA 2023 Budget

moQwp

IV.  Legal Report (Robert J. Hueston)
V. Property Management Report
A. Roxanne — Property Update
B. Nicole- Design/Project Update
i. 7" Floor Common Area
VI.  Reports of Officers
VII. Old Business/New Business

VIII. Questions from general membership in attendance relating to agenda items

IX.  Adjournment



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
June 22, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. (via Teleconference)
Zoom Phone: 1-646-558-8656; Access: 983-185-2492

ATTENDEES

Board Members: Sharon Wilson, Frances McDonald, Ryan Sherman, Baron Brockington, and Roxanne Passarella
FRDC: Sabrina Presby, Nicole Crawford, Chris Ibone

Professional Advisor: Robert Hueston, Esq.

Guests: Lewis Strumpf

Recording Secretary: Agatha Stratourides

Sharon Wilson opened the meeting announcing that notice of this meeting has been published in the STAR LEDGER and
the ATANTIC CITY PRESS in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.

Roxanne Passarella motioned to approve the COA Board minutes of 03/19//2022; Frances McDonald seconded the
motion.

Financial Report by Chris Ibone

As 0of 03/31/2022 the Net Operating Deficit/Surplus versus Budget is ($1,584,157).
There are 412 timeshare owners; there are eight private condo owners.

The 2021 Year-end Audit is being finalized and will be presented to the Board.

Favorable categories include Payroll, Admin. Expense, Building Operations, Building Maintenance, and Fixed Expenses.
Unfavorable categories include Hotel Revenue, Cost of Goods Sold, and Utilities

Collections 2021 vs. 2022 as a percent of maintenance fees billed are 3.79% behind 2021 as of 05/29/2022.
Total maintenance fees billing collected as of 05/29/2022 is 60.92%.

Reserve Standing for Interval Rooms as of 04/30/2022:
Potential Balance is $3,671,589; Y/E Target Balance is $3,668,372
Reserve Standing for Common Area as of 04/30/2022:
Potential Balance is $2,393,189; Y/E Target Balance is $1,907,569

Morgan Stanley Common Area Account Value as of 04/30/2022: $533,451.90
Morgan Stanley Interval Rooms Account Value as of 04/30/2022: $1,008,073.67

Building Management Report by Nicole Crawford

. Storm damages needed repairs, being memorialized at this meeting, to rebuild block at the face of column and coat
block with fagade coating, removing loose glazed block, inspect elevations of glazed block, and related work totaling
$41,310.44. A motion was made by Frances McDonald, seconded by Ryan Sherman, to accept the bid from Old
Philadelphia Associates, Inc. as described to repair storm damages not to exceed $41,310.44.

. Management purchased a maintenance truck and is being memorialized at this meeting with a motion made by Roxanne
Passarella, seconded by Ryan Sherman.

. Annexation of Unit 209 into the Interval Assoc. as a Premier Studio, is being memorialized at this meeting, with a
motion by Roxanne Passarella, seconded by Ryan Sherman. The Budget will be adjusted.

Legal Report by Robert Hueston, Esq.

There are no pending or claims that have a negative impact to the COA.

Proxies received totaled 28 for the Board to decide how they will cast their vote at the annual General Assembly meeting.
The Board decided to cast the 28 votes to the two highest vote getters, motioned by Frances McDonald and seconded by
Roxanne Passarella. A discussion followed regarding timeshare votes in that it’s the majority of the timeshare votes
within these units that casts the vote.



Flagship COA Board of Directors Meeting
June 22, 2022
Page 2

Property Management Report by Roxanne Passarella

Kim D’Agostino is no longer with the management staff at The Flagship. Roxanne Passarella, Mark Connolly, and Chris
Ibone are available on the property and via text to address any concerns.

J1°s have been hired for the summer, housekeeping is in good shape, and two staff members were hired.

Property Maintenance Report by Nicole Crawford

. Ed Griffin is with the maintenance department.

. The outside of the building is being painted.

. We are getting more staff to support the VIP area.

. We have a new manager at the Blue Water Grille. Prices increased due to inflation, but are still reasonable compared to

others in Atlantic City.

. 25 Hires for the J1 program are from Columbia and Turkey.

. Activities include yoga and mini golf

. The toilets in the Ultra Suites will be made higher; grab bars will be installed in the Fall.

. Floors 21, 23, and 24 are completed.

. Shuttle service will be available on Fridays, Saturdays, and Sundays from 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. until further notice.
. Simplex Fire Alarm System for the Garage to repair and replace the fire alarm devices serving the entire garage where

system troubles originate due to faulty wiring and degradation. As Phase One, this project includes replacement in the

garage area and devices only, replacing the building existing fire alarm panels and devices which are antiquated;

additional replacements within this project will be done in additional phases. Allocation of $551,561.91 for 2021 and

2022 exists in the Common Area Reserve Study in 2019 (the next Reserve Study is scheduled for 2024) for fire alarm

transponders. Phase One is expect to cost $482,718; however, $551,561.91 is requested to include inflation, unforeseeable

issues, and to provide funding to start Phase Two. Garage closing will not be required. A motion was made by Frances

McDonald, seconded by Ryan Sherman and Baron Brockington, to ratify the expenses for the fire alarm system for the

garage by releasing $551,561.91 for Phase One as described. The Board requested the contract be submitted to Robert

Hueston, Esq. for review.

Report of Officers

. Sharon Wilson was informed of a parking problem affecting Ultra Suite spaces because the spaces get taken by others.
One guest suggested restricting the six spaces with cones. Roxanne Passarella said we could have security monitor those
spaces. The tag that includes the license number should be kept in the car when parked.

. Frances McDonald pointed out that guests will be given two minutes to speak, as done last year. Guests can still call
The Flagship or email/text.

. Roxanne Passarella will announce the re-branding at the annual meeting.

New Business
Frances McDonald was enthusiastic to announce her winning a 32” TV.

Old Business
None

Comments
None

Frances McDonald made a motion to adjourn this meeting; Baron Brockington seconded the motion.
There being no other old or new business, this meeting of the Board adjourned at 6:10 p.m.

[ hereby certify the foregoing minutes of the COA Board meeting were approved and duly adopted by the Board on

Date: by:

Ryan Sherman, Secretary or (Name of Officer)



Wd 8¥'2L 2202/2L/8

0LSE-8¥E-609 :XB - 0BS8 X3 'pZSE-LYE-609 ‘BUOUd
LO¥80 I'N ‘AID JBUBRY « BnUaAY BUIBA UHON 09

‘Rlaanoadsal J£9'vE LS PUB 961 '66$ 18 Janamoy %sa( Juoi4 pue Buidasyasnoy ul |is ale sbuiaes ysabie| ayL

‘uoseas ay} Joj Juswyedap Buidsayesnoy Jno djay o} sjuspnis LI [eJanas dn payaid aney apy 'sJayjo

i spow Buiy ul s ajiym ‘seale Jayjo pue '‘Buidesyasnoy azis jJybu Jeymawos 0} 3|qe usaq SAeY am Se
sleaf omy shoinaid ay) se ybiy se jou si sbuines syl "alA (£L0°9L$) 196png Jano aul| sbem e s|
(j004)f121ES "Sjuawpedap Jsow $s0J0E punoy aq ued sBUIAES |[BISAQ "9E0'05FS$ 40 196png o} snidins

B 0 6/0'L65°Z$ 40 asuadxa |joiked LA Pa1ebpng e snsian £10°LirL'2$ St @suadxa |j0Jfed QLA

"94,89 S| SOHOD ALA "18)ua0 Joid e se Aiegnoiped jou ‘sysanb pue siaumo Ino
0} Auuswe ue se fjuew pajesado si a10)s ay] 196png o} youep (¥Z1'z$) e ale sajes
310} "AUOD QLA d|qelonejun Apybys Jo ‘19Bpnqg o} yoyap (8ky'z$) sl SOOD 210iS "AU0D LA

-uonealp B 3y} Ul SU0N03)|02 BAUp 0} Japlo ul aoe(d ui subledwed ind aaey pue ‘A|snolobia 1gap (e
Buinsind si juawabeuepy ‘Zz/LE/L0 4O S1EP LIS BU} JO SB |LZ0Z PUIYS] %69 '€ 1€ (Z20Z) SUoios||0d JuaLng
"pua sJeak 1e pa|jyins aq |Im yoiym (591 '#6$) 40 Hoysp e Ajualind si spjosun 0} sslejal )i se

3WOooU| 994 9duUBUAUIRIN LA ‘ALA Ho43p (0/6'CEE'2S) B SI JaUMQ SWOooU| 834 adueusiule|y LA
"anuanal [ajoy/kouednaoo aamsod ul Buninsal ‘Jaybly s puewsp ay; pue ‘1oedwl ssa| Apueoyiubis

(009'G9.'L$)

€22'c98'c$
€29'/60°C$

auoqj Jaydoysuyn

9€0'05+$ ;Jj01ked

(8¥+'2$) ‘$3Jeg J0 1s0D

Buiney sI QIAOD 1eu} Buiaas ale ap\ '809'012$ 40 196png 0} snidins € 10 ‘S|geloA.) S| anNuaAaY [910H 18N LA (GG/ /S ZS) ‘anuanay

:196png snsiap (HoyaQ) pue snjiding

paumQ opuo)d g g PaUMQ YOI €L

1eBpng snsian (yoyeq)/sniding BuiesadQ 1N 220z AeIN ALA

(noyaq)/sniding BunesadQ 18N 2202 pelebpng
(noyaq)/sniding BunesadQ 19N 220z [BNDY

‘Buipuess [eroueuld zzoz ke ALA

=\ 220z ‘1€ Ae Jo sy
/ Aewwng |eloueutq
*au| ‘uonje1d20ssy wnjuiwopuo) diysbel4 sy




INd 8¥-21 2202/2L/8 auoq] JaydojsuyD
0.GE-8PE-609 XBd « 0858 X2 '¥ZSE-LPE-609 -8uoUd
LO¥80 N ‘AlID SNUBRY « SNUBAY BUIRI YHON 09

")D0]S)0Eq pUR Judwaoe|dal Joj S,AL PUB ‘sIBysEMYSIC

'sanemoloIl Jo aseyound sy} 1oy (266'22$) 10 Jieday aouenddy ul pue gad/uer Ul sainjesadwsa) pjoo au}

0} anp suoiseooo ajeledes uo abeseb ay) u) sadid/sadid uazoyy uo siiedas AousBiaws o} anp (06%°21$) JO
(yurepy) Buiping ui a1e syouep jsabie) om} ay) 1ebpng o} yoyap (ere'01$) B SI asuadxg soueusjuiey ALA  (EFE°0 1$) ‘20UuBUSUIBN

‘sasn|dins Aq 1asyo AjBuiwjaymiano ale spoysp Jaylo Auy
12Bpng 0] oBq J|9s} [2A8] PINoyYs siy | “Jajiew Buljesw |enuue ay) Yum pajeioosse sasuadxa 10} (6/£'€$) 40
JaumQ:abejsod si A1oBajes siyy ul yoyep jsebie| ay ) Jebpnq o} snidins £/9'g5L¢ € St suonesadQ Buiping LA £€29'851$ :suonesadp Buipjing

‘f10Baye0 siyy ul sesnidins wiay aul| Aq 19sy0 ale syouep Jayjo Auy
'1L86'9% 10 @nuanal |ajoy pajelas Jusby |aaed] ul snidins sy} o} pajejal Ajoallp st yolym (290'6%) J0
suolssIwwWoD Juaby [aABL] Ul Joyap e st a1ay] 1ebpnq 0} snidins 65 ErZ$ SI asuadxg aajensiuwpY ALA  BES'EVES :asuadxg "dQ aaiesSIuILPY

zzoz ‘1€ Ae jo sy
Cra~ 1\ Aewwng |e1sueuly
Zl = *au] ‘uonel20ssy wnjuiwopuo) diysbelq sy



Wd 8¥:2l 2202/21/8 auoq) Jaydoisuyn
0/6€-87£-609 XBd - 0858 "X 'PEZSE-LPE-609 ‘BuUOUd

LO¥80 N 'AlID JhUepY « SNUAAY aUlB|\ LLON 09

(009'G92°L$)

(¥DQ papJodal fay} moy) S[eIouBul BU} UO 1oy () 18U B sI ydiym ‘asuadx3 [eba ul 000'GzZz$ Jo Wpaio e
SI J9SH0 Ay} Janamoy ‘awoou| s Ul (000'SZZ$) Jo Houap & si a1ay) ‘Aijus JIpne ue Jo [BSIaABI 3y} 0} an( 'SSION

*1e3A a3y} Joj
dn jyBneo siiq/sbunsod se abuey pinom swisy aul| om} asay) Buesw snoinaid syy ul pauonuaw | Aeyy ul suop
sjjoajlm 0} anp YOO AQ pied $894 YOI Ul (G| '61$) B OS|E S| 815y "90UBLIBA |3]0H S|qeI0AR) SU} 0} 3np
soa juswabeuely Ul (089'G2$) J0 HoYap & S| a1ay ] “siojpne o} uanb Buiaq souejeq (el ] 8y} jsod pue
]| P2IOAUI 2J2M Jey} SwWwal 10 (589°L+$) JO asuadx] Jea A Jold ul si yoyap jsabie| syl jebpng
o} Jouap (88L'LL$) B 10 ‘9ZZ'ZLS LS PaIebpNq B SNsian L p'68G L§ ate sasuadxa paxid LA (881°LL$) ‘sasuadx3 paxi4

"K|Buiploooe 1a6png ainjny ay) isnlpe pue gLA puels Kay) alaym a)en[eAs ||IMm am
swiay aul| pingy Bulag ‘pasealoul sey yoiym ‘Aouednooo 0} paje|al aq UBD pue [BUOSESS I8 SWS) 9s3y |
ebpnq o} youep (6£E'6%) B AjuaLInD siJslepy QLA
126pnq o} snidins 98| ‘g$ e sl asusdxa Jamag
1eBpng 0} yoyap (#26'L1L$) e S| suadx] se gLA
‘JoBpng 0} Jouap (286°96$) s! osuadx3 Ayomoe|3 LA (¥L1°'0L$) sann

—~ 220Z ‘1€ Aey jo sy
S ) fewwng jeroueuly
*au] ‘uoneldsossy wnjuiwopuon diysbeq sy




ROOM SALES - LEISURE
ROOM SALES - MARKETING
ROOM SALES - T/S RATE
ROOM SALES - WHOLESALER

ROOM SALES - TRAVEL AGENT

ATM COMMISSION

CONVENIENCE STORE REVENUE

OTHER INCOME
ROOFTOP INCOME
VENDING INCOME
GAME ROOM REVENUE
CONDOMINIUM FEES

INTEREST INCOME - OPERATING

INTEREST INCOME - RESERVE

MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - OWNER
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME -UNSOLD

LATE FEE INCOME
PARKING FEE INCOME
LATE CHECKOUT INCOME
INTERNET USAGE INCOME
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME

TOTAL INCOME

CONVENIENCE STORE COS

TOTAL COST OF SALES
GROSS PROFIT

PAYROLL & RELATED

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMIN
COLLECTIONS
CUSTOMER CARE

TOTAL ADMIN PAYROLL
BLDG OPS PAYROLL

SECURITY
SAFETY
HOUSEKEEPING
LAUNDRY

FRONT SERVICES
‘GUEST SERVICES
OWNER SERVICES
RESERVATIONS

TOTAL BLDG OPS PAYROLL
MAINTENANCE PAYROLL

TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSE

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
30.242 241 23.594 204 (6,648)
40,294 3.2 47.206 4.08 6,912
48,690 389 100,690 871 52,000
75,516 6.03 53,102 4.59 (22.414)
61,443 4.90 82,233 7.1 20,790
400 .03 N .03 (23)
7,500 60 6,408 35 (1,092)
4,000 32 3,740 32 (260)
2,550 .20 2,756 24 206
300 02 610 05 310
1.250 10 1,532 13 282
493,499 3938 493497 4269 )
433 03 356 03 an
75 01 321 03 26
437,418 3491 313300 2710 (124.118)
10,833 .86 (10,833)
21,000 1.68 14,943 1.29 (6,057)
16,500 1.32 16,413 1.42 (87
335 03 500 04 165
342 03 492 04 149
500 04 (6,096) (.53) (6,596)
1,253,120  100.00 1155974 10000 (97,14T)
4,125 33 3.949 34 176
4125 3,949 176
1,248,995 1,152,025 (96.971)
5,500 44 49.631 429 (+4.131)
20,850 1.66 12,039 104 8811
24914 1.99 28,254 245 (3.340)
51.264 4.09 89.924 7.78 (38.660)
40,550 324 27.464 238 13,086
15,067 1.20 15,156 131 (8%
179,479 1432 156,240 13.52 23239
26090 208 0829 180 5,261
83,383 6.65 42,837 3.71 40,546
18,172 145 12,532 1Lo8 5.640
2190 177 8,701 5 13,489
13.643 1.09 3,509 30 10,134
398574 3181 287,268 2485 111,306
106,450 849 80,946 7.00 25,504
556,288 4439 458,138 39.63 98,150

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN_, INC.

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 05 PERIODS ENDED MAY 31, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
REVENUE
128,688 83 108,540 84 (20,148)
144,884 94 169,152 130 24,268
199940 130 393519 303 193,579
285,785 1.85 233,803 1.80 (51,982)
244,005 158 308,986 238 64,981
1,750 1,407 01 (343)
29,000 26,876 21 (2,124
14,500 13,127 10 (1373)
12,7350 13,509 .10 759
1,900 997 01 (903)
6,800 9,202 07 2,402
2,467,495 2467486 19.01 L))
2,167 1.811 .01 (356)
375 547 .00 173
11,657,650 9,323,680 7184 (2,333970)
(54,165)
91,965 Tl (31.536)
57343 44 1,593
1100 01 (565)
1,582 01 243
(245,779)  (1.89)  (248.279)
15436,608 100,00 12,978,853 100.00  (2.457.735)
COST OF SALES
15,950 10 18,398 4 (2.448)
15,950 18.398 (2.448)
15,420,658 12,960,455 (2.460,203)
OPERATING EXPENSES
27,500 18 68,261 53 (40.761)
101,063 65 70,489 54 30.574
111,120 72 112,166 87 (1.046)
239,683 1.55 250,916 1.93 (11.233)
197.726 1.28 143,266 L10 34460
62,022 A0 78.039 .60 (16.017)
815,271 528 715,775 5.51 99.496
126,395 82 99,872 n 26,523
391,757 2.54 257,120 1.98 134,637
87.740 57 71,955 .55 15,785
106,956 69 41,698 32 65,258
52,015 34 18,901 BE] 33114
1,839,882 1192 1426626 1099 413,256
511,514 331 488,575 3.7 22,939
2591079 1679 2,166,117 1669 424,962



ADMINISTRATIVE

ADVERTISING: ADMIN

BANK CHARGES: ADMIN

AMEX COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
MASTERCARD/VISA COMMISS: ADMIN
DISCOVER CARD COMMISS: ADMIN
CABLE TELEVISION: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPORT: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES : ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: COLL
CONTRIBUTIONS/ DONATIONS:ADMIN
COST RECOVERY-T/S MRKTNG:ADMIN
CREDIT REPORTS: COLL

CUSTOMER RELATIONS: ADMIN

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATION:
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: COLL
INTERNAL COMM: COLL

LEGAL FEES: ADMIN

LICENSES AND TAXES: ADMIN
PROPERTY ENTERTAINMENT: ADMIN
POSTAGE: ADMIN

POSTAGE: COLL

PRINTING: ADMIN

PROFESSIONAL FEES: ADMIN

RENTAL PROGRAM ALLOC: ADMIN
COMPUTER RENTAL: ADMIN

SALES AND USE TAX: ADMIN
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: ADMIN

‘OFFICE SUPPLIES: COLL

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: ADMIN
SUPPLIES OPERATING:COLL
TELEPHONE: ADMIN

TRAINING AND EDUCATION: ADMIN
TRAVEL AGENT COMMISSIONS:ADMIN
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT FEES: ADMIN
UNIFORM EXPENSE: ADMIN

SERVICE CONTRACTS: COLL

CASH OVER/SHORT: ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL  CENT VAR
150 01 150
400 03 381 03 19
2,000 6 1.897 16 103
9,000 72 14,570 1.26 (3.570)
750 .06 552 05 198
6,650 53 6,605 57 45
2250 18 1840 16 410
1.228 A1 (1,228)
150 01 150
5,800 .50 (3.800)
(1.200) (.10) (1.224) 1 24
150 .01 140 01 10
600 05 1,458 A3 (858)
1.500 12 764 07 736
351 .03 204 02 147
316 03 358 03 (42)
3.000 24 1,250 A1 1.750
600 03 600
400 03 68 01 332
30 .00 50
2,000 16 2,000
6,750 34 13,435 L6 (6.685)
235 02 (235)
100 .01 67 01 33
100 01 100
kH 00 38
7,000 56 7,608 66 (608)
26 00 (26)
10,445 83 13,221 L4 (2.776)
2,167 47 2,167 19
60 01 (60)
1,383 .1 1,753 B (370)
374 03 (374)
37,100 436 74.837 647 (17.737)

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 05 PERIODS ENDED MAY 31, 2022

YEAR TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
OPERATING EXPENSES

750 00 380 00 370
2,000 01 1,982 02 18
13.500 09 4,117 Rl (617)
89,000 .58 84,979 65 4.021
5.500 04 4.063 03 1.437
33.250 22 33,117 .26 133
11,250 07 9,606 07 1.644
250 00 1,832 0l (1,582)
750 00 750
1.300 01 6,300 05 (4,800)
(52000 (03) (3.712) (04 512
750 00 268 .00 482
1.900 01 1,928 .01 (28)
24 00 24

7,000 03 2,014 .02 4,986
15 .00 (15)

1,755 01 640 00 L1153
1,580 01 1.241 o1 339
15.000 1o (224.673)  (1.73) 239,673
500 00 458 00 42
600 00 600
2,000 01 1,502 01 498
250 00 250
250 00 250
5,500 04 457 .00 5043
5300 03 610 00 4.690
33,750 2 33,587 26 163
5,649 04 (5,649)
500 .00 515 00 (15)
500 300
130 00 (130)

190 00 190
35,000 23 36,807 28 (1.807)
169 00 (169)

41.480 .27 50,547 39 (9.067)

10.835 .07 10,835 08

60 00 (60)

6,915 04 7,780 06 (865)
©61) (0N 661

324,105 210 80,566 62 243,539



BLDG OPERATIONS

AMENITIES: HSKP
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: SEC
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: HSKP
COMPUTER SUPPLIES:
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: FRONT
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: OWNR
CUSTOMER RELATIONS: FRONT

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO:CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: SEC
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: SAFE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: HSKP
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: FRONT
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: GUEST
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: OWNR

GUEST TRANSPORTATION: TRANS
HOSPITALITY EXPENSE: OWNR
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: SEC
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: HSKP
INTERNAL COMM: CCARE

INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: FRONT
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: TRANS
LINEN; ADMIN: HSKP

POSTAGE: OWNR

OWNER ADMINISTRATION: OWNR
OWNER TRAVEL & ENTERTAIN: OWNR
PRINTING: HSKP

PRINTING: FRONT

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: FRONT
SECURITY EXPENSE: SEC

SUPPLIES - CLEANING: HSKP
SUPPLIES - CLEANING: LNDRY
SUPPLIES - GUEST: HSKP

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: SEC

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: SAFE

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: HSKP

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: CCARE

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: FRONT

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: OWNR

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: SEC

SUPPLIES - OPERATIN
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: HSKP
OPERATING SUPPLIES: CCARE
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: FRONT
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: GUEST
TELEPHONE: CCARE

UNIFORM EXPENSE: SEC
UNIFORM EXPENSE: SAFE
UNIFORM EXPENSE: HSKP
UNIFORM EXPENSE: LNDRY
UNIFORM EXPENSE: FRONT
UNIFORM EXPENSE: GUEST
UNIFORM EXPENSE: OWNR
UNIFORM EXPENSE: TRANS
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: LNDRY
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT: HSKP
SERVICE CONTRACTS: HSKP
SWIMMING POOL: SAFE

TOTAL BLDG OPERATIONS

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL  CENT VAR

4,583 37 2383 21 2,200
150 ol 150
183 .01 183
30 .00 30
500 04 500
334 03 333
300 04 300
426 .03 426
250 02 31 00 199
20 00 (20)

1,100 09 575 038 528
18 00 18
400 03 8 00 39
150 01 150
308 02 308
5,130 41 5,130
8,050 64 3513 30 4,538
125 01 162 01 (37
700 06 362 03 338
H 00 4

167 o1 91 01 76
16,000 1.28 4,208 36 11,792
2,600 21 16,497 143 (13.897)
20,000 L.60 18,505 1.60 1494
275 02 215
100 .01 100
490 04 (490)

1,000 08 1,000
4.500 36 3.916 34 584
2,750 22 1481 A3 1,269
16,000 128 12304 106 3,69
125 .01 59 .01 66
100 01 9% 01 4
30 00 30
542 04 128 01 414
10 00 10
250 .02 121 01 129
25 .00 25
350 03 350
30 .00 30
2,000 16 1114 .10 885
75 01 73

30 00 30
612 05 (612)

50 00 50
400 03 )| 07 (370
666 03 667
225 0 23 00 203
100 01 100
900 07 900
2,400 19 T4 06 1.636
1.000 08 998 09 2
2,000 16 2,487 22 (487)
97,667 1719 71,763 6.21 25904

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 05 PERIODS ENDED MAY 31, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

22915 15 20,277 16 2638
750 00 750
915 01 915
150 00 150
2,500 02 2,500
1.666 .01 1,667
2,100 .01 194 .00 1,906
2,130 01 1.245 .01 883
1,250 01 246 .00 1.004
60 00 (60)

5,500 04 1,176 o1 4324
90 00 90
2,000 01 118 .00 1.882
750 00 125 00 625
1.540 .01 125 .00 1415
24,302 16 433 00 23,869
30,300 20 14,094 Ri 6,206
625 .00 807 01 (182)
3,500 02 2147 02 1.353
146 00 (146)

833 o1 90 00 743
630 00 630
61,000 40 36,426 .28 24,574
25,700 17 29.079 22 (3.379)
30.500 20 27.653 21 2,847
1,375 01 1,375
500 00 500
125 .00 39 060 66
110 00 491 00 (380)
7,000 05 3,065 02 935
20,500 13 14,787 1 5,713
12,000 08 12,219 09 219}
78,500 51 47,365 36 31135
625 00 141 00 184
680 01 (680)

500 00 633 .00 (133)
150 00 150
2,710 02 2,410 02 300
200 00 200
1.250 01 1072 01 178
125 00 295 00 (170)
6,050 04 1.276 01 1774
150 00 150
9,100 06 3.300 03 5,799
1.675 .01 1,675
150 .00 150
2,500 02 1993 .02 307
250 00 250
5,000 03 960 01 4,040
300 00 300
3.334 02 2,886 .02 H7
1,125 01 25 00 1100
400 00 400
1.800 01 1.800
12,000 08 2011 02 9.989
1,653 01 (1,653)

5.000 .03 4.992 04 8
5,500 04 6,423 05 (923)
401,850 2.60 2143177 1.87 138,673



MAINTENANCE

COMPUTER SUPPLIES: MAINT
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: MAINT
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: MAINT
LICENSES AND TAXES: MAINT
OWNER ADMINISTRATION: MAINT
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: MAINT

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: MAINT
TRAINING AND EDUCATION: MAINT
UNIFORM EXPENSE: MAINT

AUTO EXPENSE AND RENTAL: MAINT
APPLIANCE REPAIR/REPLACE: MAIN
BUILDING: MAINT

CARPENTRY: MAINT

CURTAINS AND DRAPERIES: MAINT
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT
ELEVATORS: MAINT

ENGINEERING SUPPLIES: MAINT
FLOOR COVERINGS: MAINT
FURNITURE: MAINT

GROUNDS AND LANDSCAPING: MAINT
HVAC EQUIPMENT: MAINT
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: MAINT
LIGHT BULBS: MAINT

MAJOR MAINTENANCE: MAINT
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT
PAINTING AND DECORATING: MAINT
PLUMBING: MAINT

SERVICE CONTRACTS: MAINT

SIGNS: MAINT

SNOW REMOVAL: MAINT

SWIMMING POOL: MAINT
TELEPHONE REPAIRS: MAINT
TELEVISION REPAIRS: MAINT
WASTE REMOVAL: MAINT

WATER TREATMENT: MAINT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES

POWER (ELECTRICITY): UTIL
GAS: UTIL

SEWER: UTIL

WATER: UTIL

TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL PAYROLL & OPERATING EXPENSE 846,030

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
83 01 83
400 03 n 03 2
458 04 189 02 270
19 00 (20)
42 .00 560 05 (518)
883 07 153 .01 731
83 .01 83
550 04 62 01 488
450 04 27 (i} 423
2,500 20 22,331 198 {20,331)
7.083 57 3418 30 3.665
667 03 113 o1 554
666 03 975 08 {309)
7917 .63 9,867 85 (1,950)
1,500 12 1,589 14 (89)
1,667 13 3.696 32 (2,029
417 03 2,074 .18 (1.636)
5833 47 6,880 .60 (1.047)
125 0l 125
958 .08 2,267 .20 (1.309)
2,500 20 2,500
833 07 833
1.500 A2 2549 22 (1.050)
2,500 20 1.812 16 688
5,100 Al 4.784 41 in
625 05 625
1,700 14 1.658 14 41
42 00 365 03 (323)
2,083 17 2,083
2917 23 6,553 57 (3.636)
375 .03 348 03 27
52,457 4.19 73,166 6.33 (20,709)
50,005 3.99 51,138 442 (1,133)
11,092 89 15,004 1.30 (3.912)
13,125 1.08 15,577 135 (2,452)
8,296 .66 10,978 95 (2.682)
82,518 6.59 92,697 8.02 (10.179)
289,742 23.12 312463 2703 (22,721
67.51 770,601  66.66 75,429

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC
BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 05 PERIODS ENDED MAY 31, 2022

YEAR TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
415 00 174 00 241
2,000 01 965 o1 1,035
2,290 o1 1,232 o1 1.059
4,500 03 3,707 03 793
19 00 (20)
210 00 T4 01 (334)
4415 03 3,054 02 1.361
415 00 415
3,700 02 1,192 01 2,509
7.250 05 (11,813) (.09) 19,063
12,500 08 35,451 27 (22,952)
35415 23 52,905 41 (17.490)
3335 02 +.429 03 (1,094)
312 00 (312)
3,334 02 9,555 07 (6.221)
39,585 .26 39615 31 (30)
102 00 (103)
7,500 .05 1.589 .01 5,912
8,335 05 4919 04 3416
2,085 01 2073 02 11
29,163 19 39.891 31 (10,725)
625 00 625
4,790 .03 6,477 03 (1,688)
12,500 .08 4144 03 8.336
4,163 03 +.165
7.500 05 7871 06 @B
12,500 .08 9,995 08 2,506
25,500 AT 25212 19 228
3125 02 267 00 2,857
1,000 01 3842 03 (2.842)
8.300 03 5,659 04 2,642
210 00 360 .00 (150)
10,415 07 2,789 02 7626
14.585 09 24,845 19 (10,260)
1.875 01 2,246 .02 (371
273,539 177 283,882 219 (10,343)
240,644 1.56 297.630 229 (56,987)
103,149 67 115,124 89 (11,974)
68,445 44 60,258 46 8.186
42,398 27 51,738 A0 (9.339)
454636 295 524750 404 (70,114)
1.454.150 9.42 1132375 872 321,755
4,045,209 26.21 3298492 2541 746,717



BAD DEBT EXPENSE: ADMIN
INTEREST EXPENSE: ADMIN
DEPRECIATION- EQUIPMENT: ADMIN
DEPRECIATION - SWEEP:ADMIN
DEPRECIATION- FURNITURE: ADMIN
FEDERAL INCOME TAXES: ADMIN
PROPERTY TAXES: ADMIN

BOILER & MACHINERY INSUR:ADMIN
LIABILITY INSUR.- OTHER: ADMIN
LIABILITY INSUR.-PRIMARY:ADMIN
CYBER INSURANCE:ADMIN
PROPERTY INSURANCE: ADMIN
VEHICLE INSURANCE: ADMIN
UNINSURED INSUR. LOSSES: ADMIN
10A FEES PAID BY COA

COA FEE'S FOR I0A UNITS: ADMIN
PRIOR YEAR EXPENSE: ADMIN

FF&E RESERVES COA: ADMIN

FF&E RESERVES I0A: ADMIN
RENT-BASIC LAND/BUILDING:ADMIN
RENT - COPIERS: FRONT

RENT - OFFICE SPACE: COLL

FIXED MANAGEMENT FEES: ADMIN

TOTAL FIXED EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES
FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT  PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
367.238 2931 367238 3177
2200 8 665 06 1.535
834 07 833 07
380 .05 580 05 1
55416 442 55416 4.79
200 02 200 .02
163,355 13.04 163419 1414 (64)
400 .03 417 04 (17
2,900 23 2,671 23 229
14.619 117 14,796 128 (177
524 05 (524)
35,663 285 36,877 319 (L.215)
375 03 466 (] (90)
2,083 A7 780 .07 1,303
1.000 08 71,645 6.20 {70.643)
418460 3339 418460 3620
78,130 623 78,130 6.76
131,104 1046 131,105 1134 ()]
22391 L79 20,501 181 1,490
108 01 539 03 (431
992 .08 1,894 16 (902)
202,570 16.17 208,601 18.05 (6.031)
1,500,618 11975 1.576,157 13635 (75,537
2346648 187.26 2346,758  203.01 (110)
(1.097,653) (87.3%) (1,194.733) (103.35) (97.081)

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 05 PERIODS ENDED MAY 31, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
FIXED EXPENSES

1.836,190 1190 1.836,190 1415
11.000 07 4,375 03 6,624

4,166 03 4,167 03
2,900 02 2,899 02 1

277,080  1.80 277,080 213

1.000 01 1,000 01
816,775 5.29 816,838 6.29 (63)
2,000 al 2,087 02 (87)
14,500 09 13,355 10 1146
73,093 47 73,978 57 (884)
2,185 02 (2,185)
178,315 L16 184,387 1.42 (6,072)
1,875 01 2329 02 (453)
10417 07 5,078 04 5338
52,500 34 71,645 .55 (19,145)

2,092.300 13.55 2,092,299 16.12
41,686 32 (41.685)

390,650 2.53 390,650 3.01
655,520 425 655,525 5.05 (3)
111,955 73 104,506 81 7449
340 .00 539 .00 1
4.960 03 6,448 03 (1.488)
974488 631 1000168 771 (25,680)
7,512,226 4867 7589414 5848 (77,188)
11557435 7487 10,887,906  83.89 669,529
3,863,223 2503 2,072,549 1597  (L79%0.674)




1D :uoboTJasn

2202/SL/8 ®1ed /o
WYLV LE LL €202/51/8 @1eq uny

| :abed
(8272210t 00°0S2'E 8LZLEEL 00°059 00°0S9 000 NIWAY :STvAW IIA0TdINT
¥e'91Z's 00°ZE8'LSL 99619281 (c9°L2E'D) 00°LS0'¥E £9°ZLE'SE NIWAY :HOgVv1 LOVHLINOD
(€9'581°6¥2) 000 £9'G8L'6¥2 (Pt ¥l 1L9) 000 Py yrL L9 NINQY :HOgYT AHYHOdWIL
0Z'188'6Y 00'682°9¥L 08'€0t'96 00°£52'62 00°LSZ'62 000 NIAQY :JONVHNSNI ITAOTdNT
or'ely 00085t $5'99L'y 00°'L66 00°L66 000 NIWAY :¥L1n4
2L 12661 00°'60S'LY 82°L86'1T 00'SL6'S 00°€L6'8 000 NINGY :INS
08'¥E2'¥9 00°ELE PrL 0Z'8L6'6L 00°'1ZLLE 00°LZL LE 000 NINGAY vl
€£°865'G8S 00'L¥S086' L LZZ86'V6E' L zZoeLL'ezL 00°90%'L2¥ 86°'2£2'S0E NINAY :STDVM ANV SIHVIVS
S3ISNIX3 A3LV13H ANV T10HAVd
SASNadX3
(Lez02'09%'2) §9'/69'02¥'GlL ¥E'SSP'096'CL (95°0£6'96) ££'G66'8YT' | LL'¥20'2SL'L :11d0Hd SSOHD
(€5'L¥¥'2) 00°0S6'GL £5°L6E8L 6L'9LL 00°sZL'y Lg8t6'e :S3TVS 40 1S09D [el0L
(e5°L¥¥'2) 00°056'S1 £G°L6E'8L 6L9LL 00'GZL'Y L8'8Y6'E S02 FHOLS IONIINIANOD
S31vS 40 1S0D
(82'¥SL'LSP'T) G9°£09'9E1'SL [8'268'8L6'T) (GL'9pLL6) €e0zL'EsE' L 8G'€/6'GGL°L :S3VS [=10L
(£9°8.2'8v2) 0070052 (£9°8LL'SP2) (€1L'9659) 00°00S (€1°960'9) JWODNI SNOINYTTIOSIN
6'Zve 00°6EE'L 6t°1.8G'L LLBYL 00Z¥e LLLBY JWODNI IDVYSN LINYILNI
(00°593) 00°G99'L 00°00L'L 00°G9L 00°6£€ 00°00S JNODNI LNOMITHD FLV1
¥ e6G' ) 00°0S.'SS vy EPE'LS (€1'28) 00°005'9L L8TLF'9L JNOINI 334 DNHY
(59'ges'LE) 00°00S'€Z SE'¥96'L6 (L1°£50°9) 00°000°t2 68°CZV6'vL JWOONI 334 FLY1
(00°59L'vS) 00°S9L'¥S 000 (0o'ces‘ol) 00°€£8'01 000 @10SNN - INODNI 334 JONYNILNIVIN
(96°696'c£E'2) 00°0S9'£59°LL ¥0'089'€2€E'6 (69°LLL'¥EL) 00°8LY'LEY LE'00E'ELE HANMO - INODNI 334 FONYNILNIVIN
or'zLL 00°SLE o' L¥S 09'S¥Z 00°SL 09°02¢ IAYISIY - INODNI LSTHILNI
(9z°95g) 59'991'C 6E°0L8'L (eg 1) ceEel 86°GGE DNILYHIdO - INOINI LSIHILNI
(0L8) 00°'S6Y'L9V'T 0€°98%'L9¥'Z (pe1) 00'667'€6¥ 9Z L6V'E6Y S334 WNINIWOANOD
6ET0V'E 00°008'9 6£202'6 zezse 00°0SZ'L 2eees'L INNIATH WOOH JNVD
(0s°c086) 00006} 0G'966 00°0LE 00°00€ 00019 JNODNI DNIANIA
LTBSL 00°0SL°2L LT'60S'EL 66502 00085 §5'G5L'2 JWODNI dOL400Y
(£0eLeL) 00°00S'¥1 £6°9ZL'EL (00°092) 00°000'% 00°0rL'E INODNI H3IHLO
(66°€21'2) 00°000'62 10°'9£8'92 (ev'160°1) 00°00S'L L5°801'9 INNIATH IHOLS FONIINIANOD
(00°eve) 00°0SL'L 00°L0t'L (s2°€2) 00°00% SZ'9/E NOISSINWOD WLV
66°086'F9 00°500'v¥2 66°'G86'80¢E 00°06£°02 00°EFY' 19 00°€£Z'Z8 LNIDV 1IAVHL - STTVS WOOYH
(26°186°L9) 00'58£'S82 £0'€08'€ET (sgeLv'ee) 00°915'SL S1L20L'ES HITVSITOHM - STTVS WOOH
¥L8LS'E6L 00°0¥6'661 ¥L'8LG'E6E 00°'000°2S 00°069'8¥ 00°069'00L J1VYH S/L - S3TVYS WOOY
00'892'¥2 00'¥88't¥ 1 00°ZSL'691 00ZL6'9 00'¥6Z'0% 00'90Z'L¥ HNILINHYI - STT¥S WOOH
(eLLy1'02) $ 00889'82! $ L2°0v5'80L (52£¥9°9) 002¥2'0€ SZ¥65'ET 34NSITT - STTVS WOOY
SIIvsS
doUBLBA 196png QLA aleq 0} J1ea aoueuen 19bpng ald aleq o1 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14

2202/1£/S papu3 spouad G 8yl Jod
Ad "dO pauiquio) 10} JuBWa)elS SWodu|



1D :uobo esn

€20g/S1/g =1ea /o

g :abed WVYLP:LE'LL 2202/SL/8 @leq uny
68'928'Z 00°005'0€ LLEL9' L2 60°'GLY L 00°000'02 L6'vZS 8l NINQY :NOILYHLSININQY HINMO
(s1'6£€'6) 00°'86E'ZY SLLEL'LS (69'189°2) 00'962'8 69°LL6'0) NINGY “HILYM
LZ'98L'8 00°'GH¥'89 6485209 (6e72s¥'2) 00°'GZL'El 6ELLG'SL NINQY *HIM3S
(LrvL6°LL) 00°6¥L'€0L LY E2L'SLL (VARAT: RS 00'260°LL L1'700'GL NIWAY :SYD
(£5°986°95) 00'v¥9'0ve LS'0£9'L62 (zszel L) 00°S00°0S TS LEL'LS NINQY :(ALIDIHL1D3T3) 4IMOd
(L1 1E9'2) 00°0S6'£L2 LL18S'0E (9g°gLG'EL) 00°050°¢ 95'595'91L NINAY :3DV1S0d
00°009 00009 000 00°009 00009 000 NINAY :LNIWNIVLIHILINI ALH3d0Hd
8L¥LS'VE 00°000°L9 2862198 9e'Z6LLL 00°000°91 ¥9°L02'Y NIAQY ‘N3NIT
00°GE8 00°000'S 00°GOL‘Y 000 000 000 NIWAY :SIXVL ANY SISNION
9Y'€L9'6E2 00°000'GH (9v'€£9'v22) 00061 00°000' 00°0GZ'L NINGY :S334 T¥Da1
08'GBL'E 0£°85t'6 05°299'S £9°655 9969/} 66'G02' L NINQY :SNOILYIINNWNOD TYNYILNI
ZZ'902'91 00°00€'0E 8L€60'VI 9z'LES'Y 00°0S0'8 vLZLG'e NINAY :3SNIdX3 ALIYLIdSOH
20'698°'cZ 00°20€'ve 86°ZEY 00°0€L'S 00°0EL'S 000 NIAQY :NOILYLHOdSNYYL 1S3ND
870091 0068812 Z5'¥8t's 1G8LY'T 00°LLY'Y £°'866'L NIWQY :SNOILY13H IIA0TdING
01198 00°0£L'2 06'89¢2°1 00°9Z¢ 00°92Z¢ 000 NINGY :SNOILDIYOSENS ANY S3and
£8°L/8°L 00000t LLTEL'E (00°85€) 00°00L‘} 00°8Gt'L NIWAY :SNOILYT3H HIWOLSND
z0zZsy 00°0SL 86192 0L'6 00°0G1 06°0FL T102 :S1HOd3Y LId3y0
00215 (00°002's) (oozLL's) 002 (00'002°1) (00'¥ze'L) NINGY:DNILMHIN S/L - AHIA0DIH LSOO
(00°008‘%) 00°005°} 00°00€°9 (00°008's) 000 00°008'S NINAY:SNOILYNOQ /SNOILNGIYLNOD
15°06E'S G9'96E'L #1'900°2 98'002 A TA Ly'8ee'L NIAQV : S3ITddNS 431NdINOD
S8'ey9’L 00°0GZ‘L1L 51'909°6 LZ0LY 000522 6L6E8') NIWAY :1HOddNS Y3LNdINOD
£9'€EL 00°0SZ‘€E LEQLLEE S6° Y 00'059°9 G0'G09'9 NIAQY :NOISIAITIL 319V
£L9et'L 00°005‘S LZ'€90'Y 81861 00°0SL Z8°185 NIWAY :SSINWOD adVvD HIA0ISId
8L°020'Y 00°000°68 2261678 (sz'015') 00°000'6 GZ'0LG'PL NINQY :SSINWOD VYSIA/AYYOHILSYIN
(zg9L9) 00005} ZS9LLYL aLe0l 000002 #8'968'| NIAQY :SNOISSINNOD XIWY
oL'LL 000002 0£'286°L Se'6l 00°00% G9'08¢ NINQY :STDHYHO MNvE
09°/£9'2 00°'GL6°Z2 o' LLE'0Z [2'002'T 00°€8S'Y £4°288'C NINGY :STILININY
00°0LE 00°0SZ 00°08€ 00051 00'0S1 000 NIAQY ‘DONISILYIAAY
SISNIdX3 ONILYHIHO
0t'L96'vey 00'6L0°165'C 09°LLL'99L'E 8G°6¥L'86 00°'882'955 Zr'8EL'8sh :SISNIAXT A3LV13H ANV T10HAVd [Bl0L
(zz'99l'e) 000 ZT99lL'e (zz991'c) 000 Zgo9l'e STY3IN 33 - 20TV Jd1d
£1'8G8'G 000 (ev'858'S) £H'8G8'G 000 (e°858's) dNOD M - 20TV 3dLd
(t2'ves's) 000 LT¥28'9 (t2'ves'o) 000 1Z¥28'9 INS - 20TV Jd1d
(gg'£58) 000 GG'/GE (g5 25€) 000 §§'LGE v1Nnd - 2071V 34ld
(v9-zov've) 000 ¥9°20%'v2 (v9zov've) 000 y9°20v've vOI4 - D071V 34.1d
(¥e°180'91) 000 ¥E£°180'9L (e 180'91) 000 P€°180'9L HNSNI dINF - D011V JdLd
(e9z12'6) 00°SE9'ZE £9°ZS8'LY (8¢7L82'L) 00°£25'9 8L¥18'L NIWAVY :SLI4IN3F Y3HLO
8LYEZ'EL $ 00¥€2'08 $ 22'666'99 $ 00ZIE'LL 00°ZIE'LL $ 000 $ NIAQY :FONVYHNSNI dWOD M
(panunuo)) SISNIdX3 A31V13H ANY T10HAVd
aouelep 19bpng LA ajeq o)} Jea A aouelep 19bpng a1d a)jeq 0] pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(GZ€) "ONI “NSSVY WNINIWOANOD dIHSDV 14

22¢02/1.€/S papul spousd § ay] 1o
Ad "dO pauiquio) 1o} JuUaLWAJeIS SWOodU|



19 :uoBoJasn

€c0e/sL/g =1.ea /o

g :abed WYLP:LELL 2202/SL/8 @leq uny
99'8LL L 00°008'El ¥£'180'C) (Lsty) 00°00L'E€ LSyl NIAQY :100d DNINWIMS
(L02v8'2) 00°000't L0ZP8'E 000 000 000 NINGY - TVAOWIY MONS
9¥'1S8'C 00°GZL'E #8292 00629 00°629 000 NINAY ‘SNDIS
(0g°629) 00°SLY'LE 08 '¥70'8E (zg'19) 00°EsY'L Z8'PES'L NINGY :SLOVHINOD IDIAHIAS
¥¥'505'T 00700521 95°¥66'6 21889 00°00S'2 88°L18°L NIAGY “DONIGNNTd
(06°0LE) 00°00S'L 06'0L8'L (59'6¥0°L) 00°005't S9'6¥S'Z NINGY :DONILYH0O3A ANY DNILNIVd
LEZLS'T 00°G9L'Y 69°289'L 00°€£8 00°€£8 000 NINQY :LNIWINDI TYIINYHOIN
69°GGE'S 0000521 LEPPL'Y 00°00§'2 00°00S'Z 000 NINQY :3ONYNILNIVIN HOrYIN
(ot'£89'}) 0006L'% v LL¥'9 (FL'60E"}) 00°856 ¥L192'T NINGY :S91N8 LHOIT
L8°EL9'0L 00°629'Z1 gL'’ 8Z'L8L'L 00'525'2 ZLEPL NIAQY - LNINDINDA AHANNYT
(sz'szs'ol) 00°G91'62 GZ'068'6E (£6°9%0'L) 00°€€8'S 16'6/8'9 NINGY :LNIANLINDI OVAH
Ll 00°G80'2 8G°€/0'C (85'959°1) 00°LLY 8G°€L0'C NINAY :DNIdYISANYT ANY SANNOHD
00'9LY'e 00°GEE'8 00'6L6'Y (68°820°'2) 00°£99'L §8'G69'E NIWAY :34N.LINYNS
62°LL6'S 00°00S'L L£°88S L (L2'88) 00°008'L LL88S L NINAY :SONIHIAO0D HOOTd
(tz'zol) 000 LZ'201L 000 000 000 NINQY :S317ddNS DNIYIANIDONT
(e0°0g) 00°G85'6¢ £0'619'6E (c00s6'L) 00°LL6'L £0°/98'6 NIWAY :SHO1YAT13
(L¥'122'9) 0E°€EE's LLYSS'6 (e1°60€) 99'999 6L°GL6 NINQY - ININDINDT 1vII4.L0313
(z6°L1E) 0070 Z6'LLE 000 000 000 NINGY :SIIHIAVYHA ANV SNIVLEND
(z6°€60°}) 00°SEE'E z6°'82Y'Y GE'$SG 00°£99 S9ZLL NINQY AHLNIJHYD
(Lo6t'LL) 00°GLY'SE G1'S06'2S £S'¥99'E 00°€80'L £P'8LY'E NINGY ONIaTING
(9t'156'22) 00700521 9 LGP'SE (89°0£€'02) 0070052 89°0£8'22 NIWAV:3OV1dIH/HIVd3Y JONYITddY
60°£90'6 1 00°052'L (60EL8'LL) 69°22F 00°0S% L&z NINAY :TYLNIH aNY ISN3IdX3 01NV
08°L6Y' LI 0£'809'81 0S9LL'L 96'€9¢" | 99'168'C 0L°LZ5'L NIAQY :3SNIdXT WHOLINN
000 00°GE8'0L 00'SE8'0L 000 00°£9L'2 004912 NINGQY :S334 LIaNv/ONILNNODJV
(58°990'6) 00°08%'L¥ G8'9%5'0S (00'9LL'2) 00°GH'0L 00'1ZZ'clL NINQY:SNOISSINNOD LNIDY TIAVHL
L6°Ghe 00°GLY 60691 60°LS 00°€8 1652 NINAY :NOILYONA3 ANV DONINIVYL
(6€°259°L) 00°0S1'sE 6£°L08'9E (69'£4S) 00°0€0°'L 69°£09'L NIWAY :3NOHd3 3L
0L L2Z8'EL 00'556'22 0e'L2L'6 08'€92'C 00°159'¢ 0G°L8E'L NINQV-DONILYHIO - S3IddNsS
LL2LT 00°S6E'S gzzel's ov'691 00'60'L 09°606 NIWAY:3DI440 - S31ddNS
FEGEL'LE 00°00S'8L 99°'49¢'L ¥ 64°S69°C 00°000'9} LEFOEZL NIWAY:1S3ND - S3ddNsS
696G 00°005'2¢ 1£'500'22 62°€58°L 00°062'L LL9BE'S NINAY-ONINYI1D - S3I1ddNS
ZLYE6'S 00°000'L 82°G90'¢ 00°000°L 00°000'L 000 NINAY :3SNIdX3 ALIHND3AS
(9£'6%9°g) 000 9£'6¥9'S (62°5£2) 000 62°GET NIWAY XYL ISN ANY STVS
(ot08¢g) 00°0LL ot 06% (ot o6t) 000 ot 06 NINQY :IONYNILNIVIN ANV SHIVd3Y
SLE9l 00°0SL'EE G8'98G'EE (¥ ¥89'9) 00°0SL'9 PLPEV'EL NINGY :TYLNIH H31LNdNOD
81069y 00°00g'S Z8'609 00°000°2 00000 000 NINAY :20TTV WYHDHOYd TYINIY
00°E¥0'S 00°005'S 00'LS¥ 000 000 000 NINAY :S334 TYNOISSIH0Hd
9£'918 0068 ¥9°'85 00°00L 00°00L 000 NINAY ‘DONILNIYd
00°SLE'L $ 00GLEL $ 000 00'S.2 00'S.2 000 $ NINAY:NIVLEILNT ® T3AVHL HINMO
(panunuo)) S3ASNIdX3 ONILVHIALO
aoueUeA 196png Q1A aleq 01 jea aoueuep 1°bpng ald ajeq o1 polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14

€20Z/1€/S papu3 spoliad G 8yl Jo4
Ag "dO pauiquio?) 10} JUSWALLLS AWOodU|



1D :uobolasn
¢ :afed

220Z/sL/g @1ed /O
WVLPLE LL €202/SL/8 @1eq uny

(LL'¥29'08L°L) 08°22z'€98'c 69'8¥5'2L0'C (£6°080'£6) ($9'259°260'1) (zeeeL'v6L'L)
(8e'881°'LL) (og-9zz'Z1S'L) (89°¥L¥'68G'L) (6£°6€5'SL) (99°£19°005'}) (50°£51'9£5°L)
(51089'62) (00°88¥'vL6) (s1'891'000°1) (9g"1€£0'9) (00°0£5°202) (9g°1.09'802)
(tz8sp'L) (00°096') (Lz'8¥¥'9) (£8°108) (00°266) (£8'c68°L)
00°L (00°0%S) (00°6€5) (00" 1ED) (oo's01) (00°6€5)
S06YY'L (00°GS6°LLL) (s6'505'+01) L8 '68Y'L (00°16£°22) (61°L06'02)
(00°g) (00°025'559) (00°525'559) (o0'1) (0o'voL LEL) (00°s0L'LEL)
000 (00°059°'06€) (00°059'06¢) 000 (000EL'84) (00°0€1'84)
(5e'589'LY) 000 (ce'G89°LY) 000 000 000
oro (00°00£°260'2) (09'662'260'2) 8070 (00°09t'81L%) (z6°651'8LY)
(85°rL'6L) (00°005°25) (88°+¥9'LL) (85°¥¥9'0L) (00°000°L) (85°¥¥9°LL)
00°8€E'S (s9oLp‘oL) (59°8£0'S) OL'E0g't (ce°€80'2) (ez'08L)
(08°'es¥) (00°58°L) (08°82¢£'2) (9z°08) (00°5L€) (92°59%)
(8'120'9) (oo'sLe'8LL) (cg-98e'v81) (Leviz't) (00°€99'sE) (£e°LL8'98)
(Lgv8L'2) 000 (Ls'¥81°2) (6L°t2s) 000 (61L°¥28)
(08°¢£88) (00°660°cL) (08'816'cL) (9s79L1) (00'8L9'YL) (9£°86L'FL)
0ESkLL (00°005%1) (o£°¥se'ct) 90'62¢ (00°006'2) (¥6'0£9°2)
(0598) (00000°2) (05°980'2) (ogL1) (00°00%) (og°LLY)
(89°€9) (00'5LL°918) (89'8£8'918) (89'€9) (00°55€£'c91) (89'81¥'€9l)
000 (00000°L) (00°000°L) 000 (00°002) (00°002)
000 (00'080°£L2) (00°080°£L2) 000 (00°9Lt'SS) (00°9Lp's8)
0Z'L (00°006°2) (08'868'2) ¥Z°0 (00°08%) (9£°6£8)
000 (59°99L%) (59°991't) 000 (ce'ee8) (eeces)
9L'¥29'9 (00'000°LL) (r85LE'p) 6L'GES'L (00"002'2) (1L8'%99)
00°0 (00°061°9€8°1L) (00°061'9€8'1) 000 (00°8eZ'£9¢) (00'ge2'£9¢)
(eLasp'eLe’L) 0L6PY'SLE L LE'€96'199'6 (¥S1pS'Le) 20°596'20% 8t'EZh 18E
8G°OLL'OPL 66'802'SH0'Y L6'16Y'862'S Z0'6ZY'SL LE0E0'OV8 62 109°0LL
81°GGL'LZE SG6ZL'PSH L LEVLETEL'L (95702L'22) LE'ZL'68C [8ZIV'ZLE
91’199 000 (91°199) (LL7eLg) 000 LLELE
(£0LLE) 00°S.8'L 10°9v2'e 80°L2 00'SLE Z6°LYE
(eg652'01) 00°585'vL £S5 ¥¥8'vE (96°6£9'€) 00°L16'C 96'255'9
28'629'L 00°GLY'OL 8L'68L'C 00°€80'2 00°€80' 00'0
(01-0s1) $ ooo0lLe $ 0L°09¢ $ (1eeze) 00°Z¥ LE'G9E $
(panunuod)
aoueuep 196png QLA aje(] o) leap ERlI[=T]=FY 196png al1d aleq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

XVL1 INOINI 3HO4349 SONINHVI
ANV JWOODNI Y3HL10 [EloL

NINGY :S334 INJWIDVYNYIWN a3XId
NINAY:30V¥dS 301440 - LN3d
NINAV:Sd31d0D - LN3Y
NIWAV-DNIATING/ANY1 2ISYd - LN3Y
NINGY ‘YOI S3AHIS3Y 3844

NINAY VOO S3AYISIH 384
NINGY -3SNIdX3 dV3IA HOlHd
NINAV ‘SLINN YOI 404 §.334 YOO
VOO Ag dIvd S.334 VYOI

NINGY :S3SSOT "JNSNI A3HNSNINN
NINQY :3ONVYHNSNI TOIHIA
NINGY :FONVHNSNI ALY3d0dd
NINGY ‘IONVHNSNI 439AD
NINAY:AYVYIIY - "INSNI ALITIEYI
NINQVY-H3HLO - "dNSNI ALITIGVI
NINAV-HNSNI AJINIHOVIA 8 431108
NINGY :S3IXVL ALY3d0Hd

NINAY :S3XVL IWOINI Tvd3d3d
NINGY-3HNLINENL - NOILYIO3dd3d
NINQV-:d3d33MS - NOILVYIOTHd3d
NINAY:LNIWJIND3 - NOILYIOFdd3d
NINAVY:ZIOHINWINOD - dX3 LSTHILNI
NIWNQAY :3SN3dX3 193d avd

SIASNIJX3 ANV IWOINI HIHLO
‘SNOILYHIdO WOHd4 JWOOINI L3N

‘S3SN3IdX3 [eloL
‘SASN3dX3 DNILVHILO [E10L

NIWNAY ‘LHOHS/J3IAO HSVO
NINAY ‘"LNJWLYIHL H31LVM
NINAY “TIYAOWEY J1SVM
NINQY ‘SHIYd3d NOISIATT3L
NINQY ‘SHIVdId INOHJIT3L
S3ISNIHX3 DNILVHIHO

(S2€) "DONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSDV 14

€202/1€/S papu3 spolad § 9yl o4

Ag "dO pauIquio?) 10} JUBLWAJE]S SWOodU|



1D :uobouesn ¢202/S1/8 @eq /o

g :abey WYLP:LE Ll Z20Z/SL/8 @1eq uny
(LLv29'06L°1) $ 0822Z'c98'c $ 698¥S'2L0'C $ (£6°080'L6) $ (¥97259°'160°L) $ (LSEeL'vBLL) $ :(sso1) awoau| 18N
ERIN=IN]=F 196png QLA aje(] 01 les ) aouelep 126png Qld ajeq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSHY 14
2202/1€/S papu3 spolad G 9yl Jo4
Ag "dO pauiquio) 10} JusWAe}S SWOodU|



1D :uoBouasn

2202/S1/8 @ed /O

L :ebey NVEL:ZE Ll Z202/SL/8 @eq uny
£'868'S 000 (e1'858'S) £'868'S 000 (ev'858'a) NINAY :dWOD M - D0TTV 3d1d
(LZ'ves'a) 000 1T¥28'9 (£z'v2s'9) 000 LZ¥28'9 NINAY :INS - 2077V 3d1d
(65°25¢) 000 GG/GE (g5£5¢) 000 G5'/SE NINGY :¥1N4d - 2071V 3d1d
(v9'20¥'¥2) 000 ¥9'20v'v2 (r9zov've) 000 #9°20t' v NINQY ¥DI4 - DOTTV 3dLd
(ve 180'91) 000 ¥£'180°91 (#€'180'91L) 000 ¥£'180'91 NINAY :HNSNI "dW3 - 20TV 3dLld
8y 6YS'y 00°00G'2Z 25°056'22 LEZ¥8 00°005'S £9°/69'y NINQY :HOgVY1 LOVHLNOD
(e9°c€) 000 £9°/EE 000 000 000 NIWAY :HOgV1 AHYHOdWIL
S3ISNIAX3 d3LV13H ANV TIOHAVYd
S3IASNIdX3
(Le'20z'09¥'2) §9'/59°0Z¥'SL $£'G51'096'21L (95°0£6'96) ££'G66'8V2'1 LLV20'ESL L :1140Hd SSOHD
(es'Lv¥'e) 00°0S6'GL €5°L6E'SL 6L9LL 00'SZL'Y L8'8v6'e :S31VS 40 1S0D [eloL
(e Lv¥'e) 00°0S6'G €5°L6E'8L 6L9LL 00°SZL'Y 18'8¥6'C S02 3HOLS IONIINIANOD
S31VS 40 1S02
(84'¥SL'LSH'T) G9°L09'9EH'SL L8'ZG8'8LE'T] (G 9v1'L6) £€'021'€52'L 8G°€L6'GSL'L 'S3VS B0l
(£9°8L2'8V2) 00°005'2 (£9°8LL's¥2) (€1°965'9) 00°00S (€1°960'9) JNOONI SNOINYTIIOSIN
&AL 00°6EE‘L 618G L LLBYL 00°2¥E LLLEY JWOONI IDYSN LINHILNI
(00°598) 00'699°t 00°00}'L 00'591 00'GEE 00°00S JWOINI LNOMIAHD ILV1
H'E68'L 00°0SL'SS PrEpe'LS (€L°£8) 0000591 L8ZLP'OL IWOODNI 334 ONIMYVYd
(69°ces' L) 00°00S'€2 | GE¥96'L6 (L1'250'9) 00°000°L2 68°CH6 1L JNOONI 334 31v1
(00°691'vS) 00°'S9L'¥S 000 (0o'ceg'ol) 00°€€8°01 000 d10SNN- INOINI 334 IONYNILNIVIA
(96'696'€££°2) 00°0S9'£G9' L1 ¥0°089'€2E'6 (69°LLL'Y2L) 00°8L¥'LEY LE00E'ELE HINMO - IWOINI 334 FONYNILNIVIN
oveLL 00°GLE ot LYS 09°'s¥Z 00'GL 09°02¢ IAYISTIH - IWODNI LSTYILNI
(9z°95€) G9'99L'Z 6£°018'} (sg22) €E'EEY 86°'SSE ONILYHILO - IWODNI LSIHILNI
(0£°8) 00'S6¥'L9V'Z 0E°98%'L9V'T (pe1) 00°661'E6¥ 9z’ L6V'E6Y S334 WNINIWOANQD
6£°20P'2 00°'008'9 6£202'6 FASA A 00°0S2‘L zezes't INNIAIH WOOH FNVYD
(05'€06) 00°006'} 05°966 00°0LE 00°00€ 00019 JNODNI DNIANIA
LT6SL 00°0SL'Zt LZ'B0S'EL 65502 000852 GG'GSL'T JNODNI dOL400Y
(LoeLe't) 00°00S'tL £6°92L'CL (00°092) 00°000't 00°0%L'E JNODNI H3AHLO
(66'c21L'2) 00°000'62 L0'9£8'92 (et 160'L) 00°00G°L LS'80%'9 INNIATH IHOLS FONIINIANOD
(00'eve) 00°0SL°L 00°L0¥'L (gege) 00°00% GZ'9LE NOISSININOD WLY
66°086'79 00°G00'¥¥2 66°586'80€ 00°06L'02 00°SHi'L9 00°€£2'28 IN3IOV TAAVYL - STTVS WOOH
(£6°186°1S) 00584682 £0°E08'EET (cgeLp'ze) 00°91L5'GL GLZOL'ES HITWSITOHM - STTVYS WOOH
¥L8LG'E6L 00°0¥6'661 ¥L°815'€6E 00°000'2S 00°069'8Y 00°069'001 31vY S/L - S3TVS WOOoY
00'892'¥Z 00°¥88' YL 00°25)'691 00°ZL6'9 00 ¥6Z'0F 00°902'LY DNILINHYI - STTIVS WOOoH
(e LvL'02) $ 00889'8Z) $ [Z0PS'80L (5L'£¥9'9) 00°Z¥Z'0E GZ'¥65'ET 34NSIFT - SITVS WOoY
s3vsS
aoueleA 19b6png Q1A a)e( 01 lea aouelep 19bpng a1d ajeQ 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(S2€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWNOANOD dIHSDV 14

NOILVHLSININGY
2202/1€/S papu3 spouad G ay| o4
wawuedaq Aq Juswalels swodu| aoueleA 186png



|10 :uoBoiasn

¢eog/si/g =1.ea /o

Z -abed WVEL:ZE:LL 2202/SL/8 @eq uny
(9£°0£1'092'2) S9'ZyL'L80'GL 68°LLSLZ8'CL (90°126'851) EE'€E6'881°L LZZ10'080"} ‘SNOILVH3dO WOX IWOONI L3N
SG'1£0'002 00'S16'85E GH'€88'8EL (06°056'1.9) 0029009 0gzlo'zzl :S3SN3dX3 Ie0L
62°E6L'0V2 00'GLY'LLE L£129'0L (gz'618'LL) 00'295'¥S 8Z°18€'2L :SASNIAXT DNILYHIO [el0L
91°199 000 (91°1.99) (tLeLe) 000 LL'ESLE NINGQY :LHOHS/HAAO HSVYO
(00°09) 000 0009 (00°09) 000 0009 NIWAY :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
000 00'5£8'01 00°GE8'0L 000 004912 00°£9L'2 NIWAY :S334 LIANY/DONILNNOJOY
(58'990'6) 00°08%' LY §8'9%5'0S (00°9£L°2) 00°SHr'0L oo'tez'el NINAY:SNOISSININOD LNIDY 13AVHL
(60°691) 000 60691 (L6°52) 000 16'GT NINAY ‘NOILYONA ANY DONINIVHL
(6€°208'L) 00°000'SE 6€°£08'9€ (69°209) 00°000'L 69°£09'L NINGY :INOHdIT3L
(0o0°0g1) 000 000t 000 000 000 NINQY “DNILYH3dO - S3IddNS
(esv1) 00°005 £5¥1LS gZ'ee 00700} G99 NIWQAY 321440 - S3NddNS
(9e'6%9's) 000 92'6¥9'G (6zZ'582) 000 62°SET NINAY :XVL 3SN ANY STTVS
GL'E9l 00°0S.'€E §8'985'€E (¥ ¥89'9) 00°0S.'9 vLVEV'EL NINAY - TVINTH H3LNdWO0D
8L°069'F 00°00€'S Z8'609 00°000'2 00000 000 NIWAY :2071V WYHDO0Hd TV.LNIY
00°E¥0'S 00°008'S 00'LSY 000 000 000 NINQY :S334 TYNOISS340Hd
00052 00052 000 000 000 000 NIAQY :DNILNIHd
08'L6V 007000 0Z'20S't ShLES 00°00% 6589 NINQAY :39V1SOd
00°009 00°009 000 00°009 00°009 000 NINQY " LNIWNIVLHILINT ALHId0dd
002y 00°00S 00°8St 000 000 000 NIWQAY :S3XV.L ANV SISNI0IN
9t'€L9'6ET 00°000'G} (ot'eL9'vee) 00°0SL'L 00°000'¢ 00°0S2't NINQY :S334 TvDa1
06°686't 00°000'L 0L'¥L0'2 62°95L 00°00G'L LLEIL NINAY :SNOILY13H IIA0TdNT
(83°€2) 000 88'€T 000 000 000 NINAY :SNOILJIHOSEaNS ANY S3nd
(00'82) 00°006'L 00826t (00°858) 00°009 00°85'L NIWAY :SNOILY13d 43IWOLSND
00°ClS (00°002'S) (oogLL's) 00've (00002'1) (oovez't) NINAY:DNLMHIN S/1-AHIA0DIH LSO
(007008't) 00°005'} 00°00€'9 (00°008'S) 000 00°008'S NINAY-SNOILYNOQ /SNOILNFIHLNOD
(evzas'L) 00'05¢ cyees't (Lv'8gz'L) 000 L¥'82T'L NINAY : S311ddNS Y3LNdWO0D
S8'EP9’L 00°0SZ'L} 51°909'6 LZ0LY 00°052' 6L°6E8't NINGY :1HOddNS Y3LNdNO0D
£9°€El 00°0S2'cE LEOQLL'EE S6'bY 00°059'9 60°'609'9 NINAY :NOISIATI1EL 3719vD
L9EY' L 00°00S'S LZ€90'Y 81861 00°0SL Z8°18S NIWAY :SSINNOD adyD 43A00SId
8L°020' 00°000'68 ZT6L6'Y8 (62°0£5'S) 00°'000'6 SZ0LS'VL NIWAY :SSINNOD VSINAYYIHILSYIN
(z6919) 00°00S'E L ZS9LL'YL gLg0l 000002 ¥8°968'L NIWNAY :SNOISSINWOD X3ANY
0LLL 00000' 0€°286'L Se6L 00°00% 69°08¢ NINAY :SIDHVHO MNVYE
00°0LE 00°05L 00°08€ 00051 00°0SLk 000 NINAY :DNISILYIAAY

SASNIdX3T ONILVHILO
(pL7L9L'0F) 0000522 ¥L7192'89 (zz'LeL'vp) 00°005‘S ZTLE9'6Y :SASNAdX3 A3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd [B10L
(zz'991°¢) $ 000 $ Zz'99l'e $ (22'991'e) 000 $ 2Z99l'E $ NINAY:STYIW 33 -0071V 3dLd
(penunuo)) SISNIJX3 d3LV13H ANV TI0OHAYd
aouelep 196png Al A ale 0} JIeaj aouelep 196png a.1d ajeq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14

NOILLVH1SININGY
2¢0¢/1L£/S papu3 spolad G 8yl o4
wswyedsaq Aq juswalels awodu| asuelep 1296png



19 :uobBo7Jesn
¢ :efed

€c0e/sL/8 ®ea /o
WVELZELL 2202/51/8 8leq uny

(£8°1£8'6EE'T) $ GE9L0'SLS'L $ 8¥¥PL'BET'S ¢ (85'£ZL'cET) $ (££'v85'01L€) $ (L6"LLL'EPS)
(£8°L£8'GEE'2) S£'910'6LG'L 8t ¥¥1'6E2'S (85°£z1'eER) (eg'v8s'olLe) (L6 LLL'EYS)
(LL-roL'ss) (0g°92£'905"L) (L Lev'ess's) (25'902'tL) (99'£15'66%'L) (8LveL'eLs't)
(51°089's2) (00°88¥'¥£6) (S1°891'000°1) (9¢°1£0'9) (00°0£5'202) (9¢°109'802)
S0'6YY'L (00556 LLL) (s6°505'v0L) 18'68Y'L (00" L6E'22) (61°106'02)
(00°g) (00°025'559) (00°525'559) (00°1) (00'vOLLEL) (00'soL‘LEL)
000 (00°059'06¢) (00°059'06€) 000 (00'0g1'8L) (0o0°0€1'82)
(6e'589'Ly) 000 (GE°589' L) 000 000 000
o¥’0 (00°00€£'260'2) (09°662'260°2) 800 (00°09¥'81¥) (z6'65¥'8LY)
(85°¥¥1'61) (00°005'2%) (86 ¥#9'LL) (85°¥¥9'0L) (00°000°}) (85°¥#9'LL)
00°8€E'S (g9 aLt'oL) (59°8£0'c) 0L'€0E'L (e£'€80'2) (ez'08z)
(08°es¥) (00°528°'1) (08'82£'2) (9£°06) (00°528) (92°59%)
(68°1.£0'9) (0o'sie'sLL) (g8 98¢'v81) (Leviz't) (00°£99'sE) (£eLL8'98)
(Le'¥8L'2) 000 (Ls'v¥8L'2) (61 v2a) 000 (61v29)
(08°€88) (00°560'€L) (08°'8/6'cL) (92:91) (00°6L9'%L) (9£756L'v1)
0eskLL (00°005'¥L) (o£°¥sg'cl) 90'6¢¢ (00°006'2) (¥6°0£9'2)
(0g°98) (00°000°2) (05°980'2) (og°L1) (00°00%) (ogL1¥)
(89°29) (00'5£L'918) (89'8£8'918) (89°€9) (00°sse'e9l) (89°8L¥'€91)
000 (00°000°1) (007000°}) 000 (00°002) {(00°002)
000 (00°080°£L2) (00°080'£L2) 000 (00°9L¥'sS) (00°91#'sS)
0zl (00°006°2) (08°868'2) ¥Z0 (00°089) (9z7619)
000 (59'99L'%) (59°991'v) 000 (ecees) (ecees)
91'¥29'9 (00°000°L1) (y8-sLe'p) 6L°GES L (00°002'2) (L8"¥99)
000 $ (00'061'9€8'L) $ (00°06L'9€8°L) $ 000 $ (00°8¢z'L9€) $ (00°8£Z'L9%)
aouelep 1ebpng glA |je( o) lea A QoueLEBA 1ebpng gld a1e( 0} pouad
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

:(sso) swoou| 19N

XV1 JNOONI 3HO439 SONINHVI

ANV JWOODNI HIHLO [E10L

NINGY :S334 INJWIDVYNVYIN a3XId
NINAY:DNIGTING/ANY1 2I1Sva-1N3d
NINQY ‘YOI SIAHISTH 3%

NINGY VOO S3AYISIY 3844
NINAY -ISNIdX3 HV3IA HOIHd
NINGY ‘SLINN VYOI 404 S.334 VOO
YOO Ad dlvd S334 VOI

NINAV :S3SSOT ""INSNI A3HNSNINN
NINQY :FONVHNSNI TOIHIA
NINAY :3ONVYHNSNI ALH3d0dd
NINAVY-3IONVYHNSNI 439A0
NINAV:AHYNIHd-"JNSNI ALITIEVIT
NINQY ‘43HLO -"JNSNI ALITIgVI
NINAY-HNSNI AHINIHOVIN B 431109
NINQY ‘STXVL ALH3d0dd

NINAY :S3XVL INODNI Tvd3d34
NINQY FHNLINYNS -NOILYIO3dd3d
NINAV:d33IMS - NOILLYIO3Hd3d
NINAY "LNININD3 -NOILVIOZHd3d
NINAY :ISNIdX3 LSTHILNI

NINGY :3SN3dX3 1930 avd

SIASNIJX3 ANV IWOONI H3HLO

(52€) "ONI “NSSV WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14

NOILVHLSININQY

¢202/1L€/S papu3 spolad G @yl Jod
wawpedaq Aq Juswalels awodu| adueueA 196png



19 :uoboTJasn

22oe/si/g #eq /o

| :ebed WVLL'ZELL 2202/SL/8 ‘@1ed uny
SZSEL'L9 $ (009zL'L12) $ (5L/065'051) $ LYO86'EL $ (00'0s¥'2Y) $ (e5'69¥'82) $ {(ss07) swodu| 18N
SZ'SEL'L9 (00'gzL'ti2) (SL°065°051) Ly'086'EL (00°0s¥'2¥) (es'691'82) “XV.L JNOONI IHO-38 SONINHVS
SZTSEL'L9 (00gzL'L12) (5£'065'051) LY'086'EL (00'0s¥'2Y) (€5'69¥'82) ‘SNOILVHIdO WO¥H IWOINI L3N
SZ'SEL'LY 009zL'L1E GL'065'051 Ly'086'EL 00°05¥'2y £5'69v'82 ‘S3ISNIdX3 le1oL
£L'6L9'0 00'000'%} LZvee'L 8L'v68 00°006'} 28'500' ‘SISNIdXT DNILYHIO B0l
08'905 000052 0Z'€66°L (057219) 000 05219 O3S ‘ISNIAdXT WHO4INN
e8LLL 00052’ LLZLO'L £8'821 00052 Lriet O3S ‘ONILYHIdO - $311ddNS
S9'v8Y 00529 seovk ¥9'99 00524 9e'8S 03 301440 - $311ddNS
TL'YE6'E 00°000°L 82'590'¢ 00°000°+ 00°000°} 00°0 03S '3ISN3dXT ALIINO3S
(8L7181) 00529 8L'908 (59'.€) 00°szk 59294 O3S ‘SNOILVOINNININOD TYNHILNI
LS'E00' L 0005Z°} 6v'9ve 98861 00052 vLLS O3S ‘SNOILY13d FIA0TdINT
00°0SL 00°05L 000 00054 00°0Sk 000 23S :$3IddNS Y3LNdWOD
S3SNIdX3 DNILYHIJO
25'65Y'vS 00'92L'L61 8¥'99Z'Erl 62'980'E} 00°085'0¥ LLEIV' L2 ‘S3ISNIdX3 3LVT13H ANV TIOHAVd [e10L
62'810°} 00°00€'9 LL182'S 00°962°L 00°96Z°} 000 O3S ‘JONVHNSNI dWOD M
(18°0v0'1) 000 18°00'L 000 000 000 23S :STVAN IFA0TdNI
00°'sZ 000504 00°SZL'0L 00'S 000512 00°S¥L'E O3S :HO8gV1 LOVHINOD
29'05€'e 00050°LL 8E'669'L 00'0l2'T 000122 000 O3S ‘FONVHNSNI FIA0TdIN
v8'ze 00" HvE 91'80¢€ 000L 000L 000 03s v1n4
ZTOEY'L 00°£60°€ 8L'999'L 00°£€9 00°L£9 000 03s:INs
vE'L60°S 00°8LZ'}} 990819 0002€'2 0002€2 000 RERIE|
Z09¥S vy $ 000L6'¥SL $ 86°€9£°0LL $ 62'8¥5'9 00'£98'LE LL8LE'SE $ O3S ‘SIDVM ANV SAIYVIVS
S3SNIX3 Q3LVI3H ANV TIOHAVd
S3SNIdX3
aoueuepn 196png Q1A ale 0} 1ea\ aoueuLep 1ebpng q.ld ajeq o0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(S2€) "ONI “NSSV WNININOAQNOD dIHSDV1d
ALIFNO3S

220¢2/1.€/G papuz spoliad G ay| 104
wawyedaq Aq Juawajels awodu| asuele/ 1ebpng



19 :uoboiasn

¢eoe/si/g =1.ea /o

L :abed NVLZ:ZE: Ll 220Z/S1/8 @eq uny
(c8vL) $ 000 $ (Z8vl) $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ :(sso1) awodu| 18N
(zZ8'vl) 000 (z8'vL) 000 000 000 3XV.1 IWODNI 3HO439 SONINHYI
(z8v1) 000 (z8'vl) 000 000 000 ‘SNOILVHIdO WOY4 IWODNI LAN
(zg'vl) 000 8'¥l 000 000 000 :S3SNIdX3 el
(zsv1) 000 8yl 000 000 000 :SISNIdXE DNILYHIJO [eloL
(zsv1) $ 000 $ 28l $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 1D2V 'SNOILLY13d IIA0TdNT
S3ISNIdX3 DNILYHILO
SISNAdX3
aouelepn 19bpng Q1A 2le O1Jea) aJueuep 19bpng Qld ale o} pouad
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSDV 14
DNILNNODJV

€20¢/1.€/S papu3g spoliad G ayl 104
juawyedaq Aq juswslels awoau| asueuep 1ebpng



19 :uobo Jasn

€¢02/S1/8 @.eq /o

| :@bed WV9Z:ZE:LL 2202/51/8 @eq uny
(zz'665'LL) $ (00°£68'L9) $ (ZZ96¥'S8) $ (£8°029) $ (00ZpL'LL) $ (£8299°L1) $ :(sso7) swoou| 1BN
(ze'665'LL) (00°£68'£9) (zz'96¥'s8) (£8°029) (oozpL'LL) (£8'299°L1) XV1 IWODNI 30439 SONINHVI
(zz'668'L1) (00°268'£9) (zz'96¥'s8) (£8°029) (00ekL'LL) (£8'299°L1) :SNOILVHIHO WOHd IWOONI L3N
(zz'66S'LL) 00°£68'£L9 22'961'S8 (£8°029) ooezrL'LL [8'299°'L1 'SASNIdX3 [eloL
(eg'z8s'L) 00°68'S £8°LGY'L (sp'LED) 005402 S'90G'2 :SISNIAdX3 DNILYHILO eloL
(06°2286) 00°00S'S 06'22t'9 (68°98%) 0070002 68'98V'C 34YS 7100d DNINWIMS
00°0S2 00052 000 0005 0005 000 34YS :ISNIdX3 WHOLINN
(zooL1) 00'sZL Z0'S62 0052 0052 000 34VS ONILYHIO - STIddNS
(£2°089) 000 L2089 000 000 000 34YS 321440 - S311ddnS
(¥9°69) 000 ¥9'65 (95°61) 000 9561 34VS :SNOILY13H 33A01dINT
SISNIA4XT DNILVHIALO
(6£7910'91) 00'220'29 6£'8€0°8L (zv°68) 00°£90'SL Zr'95L'SL :SASNIdX3 QILY13H ANV TIOHAVd [Bl0L
(5¥'£68) 00'££0'C SPYL6'T 00°LLS 00°LLS 000 34YS :3ONVHNSNI dINOD M
(6£°609) 000 64609 000 000 000 34YS :STvAW ITA0TdNT
(v8'v6E) 00°520't Pe6LY' Y 00508 00'508 000 34YS :3ONVYHNSNI IIAO TN
(6e°6L) 00°ELL 6£'261 0082 0082 000 34YS v.Lnd
zLoz 00°L20'L 88'V66 00°152 00152 000 34vS NS
#5°0€ 00°LLL'E 97'989'¢ 00'tL6 0016 000 34vS vold
(8g'L60'PL) $ 00'690°'LS $ 85°09L°G9 $ (zZv'865'2) 00°855'ZL Ty 9sL'sl $ 34YS :SADYM ANV STIHVIVS
SIASNIdX3 A3.LV13H ANV TIOHAVd
SASNIdX3
[ouelep 196png QLA 21 01 Jea ) [aueuLep 19bpng Q1d 21e o1 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(g2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
AL3dVS

220zZ/1L£/S papud spolad G 8yl 104
swpedsaq Aq Juawale)s awodu| adueneA 1abpng



19 :uoboJasn

€eoe/s1/8 =eq /o

| :ebeg WVO0E:ZE:L L 2202/SL/8 eleq uny
evLP8LE ¢ (00°ELL'8LL) $ (£9'g98'98) $ L9166'L $ (00°08£'¥2) $ (cegse'ol) $ :(sso) awodu| 18N
eYL¥8'LE (oo'eLL'gLL) (£5'598'98) L9°166'L (00°08¢'v2) (ec'88€'9L) ’XV1 JWOONI 340439 SONINYVI
(tzssy't) (00°096'%) (L28¥1'9) (£8°L06) (00'z66) (£8°¢68'L) ANV IWOONI HIHLO [e10L
(tessy'l) (00°096'%) (LZ'8¥¥'9) (£8°1L06) (00'z66) (£8'c68'L) 7102 :32VdS 301440 - IN3H
SIASNIdX3 ANY IWODNI HIHLO
0L°GEL'EE (0oesL'elLL) (og°LL¥'08) ¥5'£68'8 (00°88¢'€2) (ot ¥6¥'v1) :SNOILYHIdO WOHd JWOONI L3N
0L°GEE'EE 00°EGL'ELL 0€'LLY'08 ¥5°€68'8 00°'88€'€2 v ¥6v' vl :SaSNIdX3 180l
66°09L'C 00°069'Zt 10’6266 86'Z8 00°'8€S'2 20°S5¥'T :SISNIdXT DNILYHIO [EI0L
(£0°598) 00°SL6'9 L0°08L'L (96°69¢) 00°€8g'L 96'25L'L 7702 SLOVHINOD I2IAH3AS
007061 00061 000 00°8¢ 00°8¢ 000 TI0D:ONILYHIJO S3TddNS
00°00S 00°00S 000 00°00L 0000} 000 7102 :$31NddNS 321440
00°05Z 00°052 000 0005 00°0S 000 7102 :39VLS0d
LL'BEE 00°08S't gzove'L (96°L¥) 00'9LE 96'/S€ 7102 :NINOD TYNHILNI
LTHLLL 00°GSL'L £L°0¥9 08yl 00°'LSE 02'€0Z 7702 :SNOILY1IY IIA0TdNT
z0'zsy 00°0SZ 86°L92 0L'6 00051 06°0tL 71092 :S140d3Y 11a3dD
00°0SL 00°0SL 000 0005} 00051 000 7109 :$3I1ddNS Y3 LNdWOD
S3ISNIAXT DNILYHIAO
LLYLS'0E 00°€90'L0} 62°881°0L 95°018'8 0005802 P60k :SASNAJX3 A31V13H ANV TI0HAVd [B10L
ZeEre 00°L6L'E 89°€68'C 00°'1L99 00199 00°0 7702 :3DNYHNSNI dWOD M
8L9¥Z L 00°GLP'S zeeee'y 00°'S60'L 00°660°L 00°0 71702 :FINVYHNSNI IFAOTdNI
19°9EL 00'80¢ 6E LLL 0019 00'%9 000 17102 v1nd
68°L28') 00'8YL'T L1026 00895 00895 000 7702 :NS
£6'999'Z 00'8£0'9 LO'LLY'E 00952't 00°95Z'L 000 7102 :voId
8L°ESE'YT $ 00./52'c8 $ Z8'€06'8S 95'991's 00°90Z'L} vr'6E0°ZE 71092 :SIDYM ANV STIHVIVS
SISNIdXT 3LV 134 ANY TIOHAVd
S3SNIdX3
aouelep 106png Q1A ajeq o) 1ea A sJuelep 18bpng ald aje 01 pouad
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIHO
(2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDVY 14
SNOILD3ITI0D

2202/1.€/S papu3 spouad G 3yl Joj
weawyedaq Aq Juswajels awodu| adueue/ 19bpng



19 :uoboT Jasn

2202/s1/8 -=1eq /o

| :aBeg WVPEZE LL 2202/51/8 81eq uny
€LZ89'LLL ¢ (00°'LSL'S5Z0°L) $ (LZ'89¥'L¥B) ZLero'ey $ (00°s6¥'ve2) $ (88'258'L81) $ :(sso7) awodu| 18N
€L'289'LLL (00°LsL's20°L) (£Z'89%'L¥8) TANAZ XA (00°s6¥'v2e) (88°zG8'181) XVL1 INODNI 3HO439 SONINYYI
£L°289'LLL (00" 1S1'520°L) (£Z'89%'L¥8) TANA L XA (00°s6¥'v2e) (88°zG8'181) :SNOILYHIdO WOHL JWOONI L3N
€LT89'LLL 00°'LGL'SZ0'L LZ89V'L¥8 rANA L A 00°G61'¥Ze 88°2G8'181 :SISNAAX3 10l
zeL81'8L 00088602 89°Z69°LEL ¥E20v'61L 00°91L0'SY 99'€19'SZ :SASNAdX3 DNILVYHIJO [e10L
05, 00°000°S 05'266'F 0s'L 00°000'} 05°866 dMSH SLOVHINOD JDIAHTS
(697259°L) 000 69'269'L 000 000 000 dMSH JINININD3A TYOINYHOIN
8L°6£0'Y 00°000'S zZ'096 (YA V23] 00°00% 0L'0LL dMSH :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
69ELL'Y 00°050°9 Le9LZ'L 00°0SE 00°0SE 000 MSH ONILYHILO - S3IddNS
(68°2Z€EL) 00°00S 68°2E9 S0'¥ 00°001 G666 dMSH 301440 - S317ddNS
yeGEL'LE 00°005'8L 99'¥9E' Lt 64'G69'E 00°000'9L LZP0E'TL dMSH :1S3ND - SANddNS
z8TLL'S 0000502 8LL8L'YL LO'¥8S 00005t 66'GL6'S dMSH DNINYI1D - S3INddNs
00°00S 00°00S 000 00°00} 00°001L 000 dMSH ONILNIYd
8L vLS'VE 00°000°L9 Z8'5TY'9e 9e'26L° L) 00°000°91 $9°L02'Y JMSH NIWAY ‘N3N
1G2GE'L 00°00G°E SV IvL'T LV LEE 00°00Z £6°29¢ DISH :SNOILYDINNIWINOD TYNYILNI
' vee'y 00°00S°S 8G°GLL'L 65°1eS 00°00L°L L¥'SLS JMSH :SNOILY13d 3FA0TdWI
00616 00'SL6 000 00°€8L 00°€8L 000 dMSH :$31NddNS 43.LNdN0D
09°'L£9'C 00°616'22 o¥'LLZ'0Z L2002 00°€8G' £LZ8€'2 dMSH SAILINTWY
SISNIdXT DNILYHILO
Ly'G6Y'66 00°'LLZ'SL8 6S'GLL'SLL 8L'6EZ'ET 00'6LY'6LL 2T 6ET'9S1 :SISNIAXT A3 LV13H ANV T10HAVd [Bl0L
L9P8L'6 00°815°LZ £EEEL'8l 002609 002609 000 dMSH FONVHNSNI dWOD M
(L 06L'%) 000 ZL'06L'Y 000 000 000 dMSH :STYIN IIA0TdWT
(00°8¥8'8¥2) 000 00'8¥8'8¥¢ (PP ¥PL 1L9) 000 YL L9 dMSH :HOaV1 AdYHOdW3L
62'2L9°02 00°G80'L¥ LLZIY'92 00°LL¥'6 00'LLY'6 000 dMSH :IONVHNSNI 33A0TdWE
68°06€ 00°881'L LLL60' L 00'62¢ 00°'62€ 000 dXSH v1Nd
vLLEL' L 00°625'EL 98°/08'S 00°'S66°2 00'G66'C 000 dMSH IINS
LZ9LL'LE 002¥e'6¥ ££°62S L2 001060} 00° L0601 000 d)SH v2I4
18'8¥8'982 $ 00°60+'9L9 $ €£1°095'68¢ ZZ'06Z'SS $ 00°SPL6YL ¢ 8L V6V'v6 $ dYSH :SIDVM ANV STIHYTVS
S3SNIIX3 A3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd
SISN3IdX3
aqueuUepn 186png QLA al1e( 0} lea p aouelen 196png ald ajeq 0} pouad
IYNIDIYO TYNIDIHO

(g2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSHY 14

DNIdIaN3ISNOH
€c0Z/1€/S papu3 spoliad G 98yl 104

awpedaq Aq Juawajels awoou| soueuep 1ebpng



19 :uobo7asn

2202/st/8 =1eq /o
WVBE:ZELL 2202/S1/8 @leq uny

| :abedq
LEV6L'9E $ (00°G68'0S1) $ (69°00L'%LL) $ v8'G8L'8 $ (o00¥Z'LE) $ (91'¥50'c2) :(ss01) awoau| 18N
LE¥6L'9E (00°568'051) (69°00L'pLL) ¥8'681'8 (00'0¥Z'LE) (91°¥50°'c2) XVL1 INODNI 3HO439 SDONINHVI
LE¥6L'9E (00°568'051) (69°00L'%LL) ¥8'581'8 (000vg'LE) (91°¥50°'c2) :SNOILVHIdO WOH4 IWOODNI LAN
LE¥6L'9E 00°G68'0GL 69°00L'FLL ¥8°G81'8 00°0¥2'LE 91'$50'cZ :SISNIdX3 Ie10L
¥L0L2'0L 00°005'v2 9z'622'v1 95'526'C 00°0G1'S ¥rvee'e :SISNIAdXT DNILYHIAO [e10L
18'886'6 00°000'2} gL' 82°959'| 00°00%'2 LSYL AHANT :INIWINDI AHANNY
00°00S 00008 000 000 000 000 AHANT :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
(e1'812) 00°000'2} eL'8Lz'zt 82°692'L 00°0SL'Z zL 08K L AHANT ONINYITO - S3I1ddNS
S3ASNAAX3A DNILYHIALO
LS'€25'92 00°G6€'9ZL £¥'L/8'66 82°092'G 00°060'92 2L'628'02 :SISNIdXT AILV1TH ANV T10HAVd [e1oL
6£°69¢ 00°S8L'Y L9°G18'E 00998 00998 000 AHANT :FONVYHNSNI JNOD M
(v£€08) 000 ¥.°€08 000 000 000 AHANT :STY3IW 3IA0 NI
ZE'SS0'Y 00°045'6 89'7LG'S 00°tL6'L 00'FLE'L 000 AHANT :3ONVHNSNI IFA0TdNT
(sv8L) 00'922 Stvve 00°LY 00°LY 000 AHANT :¥.LN4
L1908 00'850'Z 638°15Z'L 00°92¢ 00°92¥ 000 AHANT NS
9/°1G8' 00°06%'L ¥Z'8€9'Y 00085t 00085t 000 AHANT ¥l
81'£92'61 $ 00'998'20} $ Z8209'c8 $ 8TLSY 00°/82'L2 2L'628'02 AHANT :STIDOVM ANV SIIHYIVS
S3ISNAJX3 AILV13H ANV TIOHAVd
S3ISNIdX3
souelep 1ebpng alA ale( 0} 1B\ [ouelepn 19bpng al1d ajeq o0} pousad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(52€) "ONI “NSSVY WNININOANOD dIHSHV 14
AHANNY1

220¢2/1.€/S papu3 spolad gyl 104
wawuedaq Aq Juswale]s awoou| asueleA 18bpng



19 :uobBolasn

2coe/s1/8 ®1ea /o

| :ebeg WVZ¥ge:Ll 220g/SL/8 @1ea uny
£6'28¢ $ (00°0¥6'ELL) $ (L0°LSS'ELL) $ (89'618'2) $ (00°8L¥'S2) $ (89°/62'82) $ :(sso07) swoodu| 18N
£6'28¢ (oo0¥6'cLL) (corLss'ery) (89°6182) (00°8Lt'S2) (89'262'82) XV.L INODNI IHO-43d SONINHVI
£6'28¢ (o0-ov6'eLl) (Lo'Lss'eLt) (89'618°2) (00°8L¥'s2) (89'L62'82) ‘SNOILVHIJO WOH4 SNOONI L3N
£6'Z8¢ 00°0¥6°CLL LOLSSELL (89'618'2) 00°'8Lt'SE 89'£62'82 :SISNIdX3 [e10L
0€'62¥'L 000282 0L06E'L #0'02S 00°%95 96°cY :SISNIJXT ONILYHILO [E10L
000Gk 00°0SL 00'0 00°0€ 00°0€ 000 IHYID :INOHI 1AL
00°0SL 00°0GL 000 00°0E 00°0€ 000 IHVYDD :S317ddNS DNILYHIO
00°0S1 00°0SL 000 0008 00°0€ 000 IYYDD 1301440 - $311ddNS
(89°strL) 000 89°GYL (96°ct) 000 96'cY IYVYID WINOD TYNHILNI
0006 00°06 000 00°8lL 00°8L 000 IHVYID :SNOILY1IY FIA0TANI
86788 00°0ELZ FAIE Al 00°92¥ 00°92¢ 000 IHVYID:0ILdIFOSENS ANY S3Nd
00°0S1 000Gt 000 0008 00°0€ 000 IHYDD :SAMddNS H3LNdWOD
SISNIAX3 DNILYHALO
(Le9¥0'L) 00°0ZL'LLL LE99LZLL (zL°688'E) 00°'¥16'¥2 ZLEST'sT :SASNIdXT AILV13H ANV TIOHAVd [e10L
(£17961) 00°0£8 L1°920°L 00°€LL 00°€LL 000 IHVYIO :FONVHNSNI dNOD M
(L828°'L) 002858 #1°09¥'98 (00°€29'S) 00'LOt'6L 00'vL0'S2 JHVOD :HOEV1 LOVHINOD
LSELE 00°0VL'L £792h'L 00°8v€ 00°8v¢ 000 I4VYDID :FONVHNSNI IIAO NI
(6£'9) 00°18 6L°L8 00°LL 00°LL 000 IHVO0 VLNd
98'82¢ 00°LLL ¥1LZ8¢ 00°8¥L 00°8¥L 000 IHVYID NS
LOP9L 00°GLS'L £6°0L¥'L 00'82¢ 00'82¢ 000 IHVOD YOI
£2'82¢ $ 00°109°L2 $ LLzLele 8THLE'L 00'661'Y TLBLL'E $ IHYDD :SADYM ANV SIAILVIVS
SISNIdXI AILVIIH ANV TI0HAVd
S3ISNAJIX3
aouelep 106png Q1A aleq 0} Jes \ aouelep 196png aLd aleq 0} pouad
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(gz€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDVY 14
3HVYO HINWOLSND

220¢/1 £/ papu3 spouad G 8yl Jo4
wawpedaq Aq Juswalels awodu| adueleA 1abpng



1D :uoBoJasn

220ze/s1/8 =@ea /o

L :ebed WVLP:Ze Ll 2202Z/SL/8 @eq uny
62'1L06'LYL ¢ (09°80L'GLY) $ (Lz'L02'192) $ 81'650'cY $ (2e'99z'88) $ (vL°L0Z'sy) $ :(sso07) swoou| 18N
6E°L0B'LYL (09°80L'GLY) (tz'Loz't9z) 81'650'CY (ze'992'88) (vL°L02'sh) IXV1 IINODNI FHOL3d SONINHVYI
00t (00°0¥5) (00'6£5) (00°LEY) (00'801) (00'6£8) aNY SNOONI H3HLO [e10L
00'L (00°0¥S) (00°6£9) (00°Le¥) (0o0°801) (00°6€9) 1NOHY :SH3IdOD - LN3Y

SASNAdXI ANV JWOOINI HIHLO
62°006°L¥L (09°895'v1¥) (1Lz'899'992) 8L06V'EY (ze'851'88) (71L°899't¥) :SNOILYHIdO WOYd SWOONI L3N
6E°006°'LYL 09°895'FLY 12'899'992 8L06V'EY Ze'851'88 ¥1L°899'v¥ :S3SNIdX3 [B0L
gLegz'cl 09°118'22 v'8¥S'6 ¥8'EY6'T ZeSLL'Y 8 LE8'L :S3SNIdXT DNILYHIO [e10L
86°9b¥ 0E°E€EE’s 7£988'C 99999 99°999 000 LNOH4 :ISNIdXT WHOLINN
S6'66L'G 00°00}'6 S0°00€'E L1°G88 00°000'2 cTYLLL LINOY4 ‘DNILYH3dO - S3NddnsS
GL662 000LL'Z SzoLy'Z 6LELY 00°Z¥S 1282k 1NOYH 321440 - S311ddNsS
(ot08¢) 00°0LL 0t 06¥ (ov"06%) 000 v 06% AINOHH :3ONVNILNIVIN ANV SHIVd3H
9¢°99 00°6Z1 ¥9'8S 000 000 000 LNOYH ‘DNILNIYd
L9ZPL 0E°€E8 £9°06 €09 99991 £9°06 LNOHYH :SNOILYIINNANINOD TYNYILNI
20'288°L 00°000'2 86°LLL 66°L6E 00°00¥ 108 LINOY4 :SNOILY13H 33A0TdWI
£8'G06'L 000012 LLP6L 00°00S 00°00S 000 LINOY4 'SNOILLY13Y 43IN01SND
000052 00°00S'2 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 000 1NOYA :$317ddNS Y3LNdWOD

SISNIdX3 DNILYHIdO
£TLEOVEL 00°£SL'LBE LLBLL'LSE v 9rS oY 00°€8€°c8 99°9£8'ZY :SASNIdXT A3 LY13H ANV TIOHAVd [eloL
€L'206'C 00°52Z'St [z2°ZZe'0L 00'528'2 00°628'C 000 LNOY4 :3ONVYHNSNI dWOD M
(6£°0£2'2) 000 6£°0L2'C 000 000 000 LNOHA :STv3W IIA0TdNT
SZ'6eh'L 00°S¥S'22 GLSLL'GL 00°605'¥ 00'60S'¥ 000 AINOYH :3ONVHNSNI ITA0TdNT
9L'LL 00°94L A ] 00°€S1 00°€S 1 000 INOYAH 'v.1nd
S00vL'S 00°205'9 G6°19g'S 00°68€'L 00°68€L 000 LINOH4 NS
06 LT LL 00'899'cZ 0L'9SH'2L 00'950'S 00°950°S 000 LNOHA ¥old
£6'LGL'ZLL $ 00°L01'SZE $ LO6V6'EIT vE'v19'92 00°LGt'69 99'9€8'2Y $ 1NOHH :SIDVYM ANV SAIHVIVS
S3IASNIAX3 a3LV13H ANV TI0HAVd
S3SNAIX3
aouelep 19bpng Q1A 2]1e(] 01 IBAA ERITENTERY 1ebpng ald ajeq 01 polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(SZ€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
S3ADIAHAS LNOYA

2202/1£/S papu3 spolsad G ayL Jo4
wswuedaq Aq Juswsjels awoou| aoueueA 186png



19 :uoboJasn

€eoz/sL/8 @eq /o
WVLS-ZELL 2202/SL/8 @leq uny

| :abed
LZ¥8L'6L $ (00°062°16) $ (6£'50L'2L) 0£°£90'9 $ (00'229'8l) $ (0L¥55°21) $ :(sso07) awoou| 18N
LZ¥8L'6L (00°062°16) (6£°50L2L) 0£°£90'9 (00°z29'sl) (0£°vs5'2L) XYL ANOONI 3HO439 SDONINYYI
Lz P8L'6L (00'062°16) (6£'50L'2L) 0£°£90'9 (00'2z9'sl) (oL°vss'21) 'SNOILYHIdO WOH4 IWOONI L3N
L2 ¥81'61 00°062'L6 6L°G0L'ZL 0€°£90'9 00229'8} 0L ¥SS'2E :S3SNIdX3 [e10L
00°00%'€ 00°0SS‘E 000G 0S'L2h 00°0S¥ 0522 :SISNIAXE DNILVHILO [e10L
007001} 00°GZL'} 00'S2 05202 00522 0522 153ND :3ISNIAX3 WHOLINN
00°G.9'} 00°GL9'L 000 00°GL 00°'SL 000 1S3ND ONILYHIO - S3ddnS
00°529 00°0SL 00°sZL 00°0SL 0005} 000 1S3ND :SNOLLY13Y IIA0TANG
S3ISNIJX3 DNILVHIALO
LZ¥8L'SL 00°0¥L'L8 6L°GS6'LL 08°6£9'S 00°ZLL'8) 0z'Zes'et :SISNIdX3 AILV13H ANV TIOHAVd [e10L
67101 00'¥L0'E ISEL6'E 00°629 00529 000 1S3ND :FONVHNSNI JWOD M
(91°189) 000 91'18s 000 000 000 1S3ND :S1VaAW IIA0 NI
(85°£vS) 00°085°¢ 8G'LZL'Y 00°9LL 00°9LL 000 1S3ND :JIONYHNSNI ITA0 TN
(00°22) 00°€9L 00°G8L 00'v€ 00'v€ 000 1S3no vind
8L L¥S 00°18%°L Z8'656 00°£0€ 00°£0E 000 1s3no NS
FEVLE'L 00'S6E'S 99°08¥'c 00'6LL'L 006LL'L 000 1S3ND vold
¥6 LLE YL $ 00°L0L'PL $ 90'62L'65 08'8€8'¢ 00°LLE'S) $ 0272esCl $ 1S3ND :SIDVM ANV SIIHYIVS
S3ISNIdXT QILV13H ANV TI0HAVd
S3SNIdX3
aouelen 1©bpng QLA ale 0} Iea\ aouelep 19bpng QLd aleq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWNOANOD dIHSHV14
S3ADIAYHES LSTIND

¢c0zZ/1L€/S pepuz spolad G 3yl 104
wawuedaq Aq Juswalels awodu| adueleA 19bpng



19 :uoboJasn

€coe/st/g =1.ea /o

| :ebed WVSS:ZE:LL 2202/51/8 @eq uny
80'686'G8 $ (g9°/£9'861) $ (L58¥9'2LL) $ 68°6/9'9 ¢ (££'968'€S) $ (proLg'Ly) :(sso1) awoou| 18N
80°686G8 (G9°'££9'861) (£s8voeLl) 68'6/9'9 (££'968°'cS) (rrroLz'Ly) :XV.L JNOIDNI 30439 SONINHVYI
80'686'G8 (59'2£9'861) (£g8v9'2LL) 68°6/9'9 (e€°968°cS) (ProLz'Ly) :SNOILVHIdO WOHd4 JWOONI L3N
80°686°G8 §9°/£9'861 LS8Y9TLL 68'6/9'0 ££'968'€S vroLe Ly :SASNAdX3 [0l
Zr'oeL'oz G9°189'L6 £2'166'0L (9£°808°9) £€°90L'LE 60°'GLG'8E :SISNIdX3 DNILVHIO [e10L
00°00¥ 00°00% 000 00°00L 00°00L 000 HNMO :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
00°002 00°002 000 00°0% 00°0F 000 HNMO 321440 - SAINddnsS
00°GLE'} 00°SLE'} 000 00°6L2 00642 000 HNMO INIVLHILNT B 13AVHL HANMO
9¥'9¥8'Z 00°005'0€ $6'€59'1Z 99°v6¥'L 00°000'02 #£'50G'81 HNMO :NOILVHLSININGY HINMO
(Le'8Le'e) 00°00£'SZ 16'8£0'62 (Lo'z68'cl) 000092 LO'L6'9L HNMO :3DV.LSOd
TT902'91 00°00€'0E 8L°€60'F) 9z’ LES'Y 00°0S0'8 ¥L218'e HNMO :3SNIdXT ALITYLIASOH
00°GLY'L 00°0vS't 00°62L 00°80€ 00°80¢ 000 HNMO :SNOILY13d 33A0TdNT
59°999'L G9'999'L 000 ££°CEE £EEEE 000 HNMO :S3INMddNS Y3LNdINOD
S3ISNIAX3 DNILYHILO
99'85Z'G9 00°956'90L vEL69' LY GO'88Y'El 00°061'22 S£'10L'8 :S3SNIdX3 A3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd [e10L
89°¥9L'Z 00°2FL'S ZELLB 00°LS9 00°£59 000 HNMO :FONVHNSNI JWOD M
(65°v02) 000 65702 000 000 000 HNMO :STvIW IIA0TdNT
00028 00°000'GH 00°08%'FL 00°¥01 00°000'E 00'968'Z HNMO HOEVYT LOVHLNOD
LE¥89'C 00°0€2't 69°GYS'| 00°9v8 00°9¥8 000 HNMO FONVHNSNI 33A0TdNT
£2°801L 00°0LL L1719 00°9€ 00°9€ 000 HNMO V.LNd
GG LLE'L 00°GHS'L SH'Ese 00°€2E 00°€2e 000 HNMO NS
7888’y 00'+29's 89°6E2't 00°9L1'L 00°9LL't 000 HNMO W2l
91°98¢'FS $ 00ShZ'LL $ $8'868'2¢ $ S9'9¥E'0L $ 00Z5L'9L $ GE'S08'S HNMO :STDYM ANV SIIHVIVS
SISNIdX3 dILY13H ANV TIOHAVYd
S3SNadX3
aouelep 19bpng Al A ale o1 lea A soueLep 19bpng a1d aleq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(gz€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSDV 14
SADIAHIAS HINMO

2202/1€/S papu3 spolad § 8yl Jod

wewyedaq Aq uswale)s awoou| asueueA 196png



1D :uobBoiasn

€c0e/si/g #ea /o

| :@Bed NV6S:ZE:LL 2202/SL/8 @1eq uny
[YArAR A $ (00°L¥L'8L) $ (yz'pee'sl) $ 0ZP9L'9L $ (00°cL9'61) $ (08'805'c) :(sso1) awoau| 18N
[ TArAR A (00°L¥L'8L) (¥Z'vee'sl) 0Z'v91'9lL (00°e£9'61) (0g°805'c) IXV.L IWOONI IHO439 SONINHVI
9LZ1¥'6S (00 L¥L'8L) (v vee'6l) 0Z'v91'9lL (00°c£9'61) (08°805'¢) 'SNOILVHIdO WOYH IWODNI LAN
9. °ZL¥'65 00°L¥L'SL ¥Z PEE'6L 0Z'¥9L'9L 00°€L9'6L 08'80G'S :SISNIdXI IB10L
20'662'92 00°ZEL'9Z 86°CEY 00°0£0'9 00°0£0°9 000 :S3ISNIAXE DNILYHIO [El0L
00°008'L 00°008'L 000 00°006 00°006 000 SNYHL :ISNIAX3 WHOLINN
00°0£9 00°0€9 000 000 000 000 SNYHL :SNOILYDINNIWNOD T¥NHILNI
20'698'cZ 00°Z0E'vZ 862 00°0EL's 00°0EL'S 000 SNVYHL :NOILVLHOdSNYHL 1S3ND
S3ISNIAX3 DNILYHILO
vLELL'EE 00°G10'2S 9zZ'1L06'8L 0z’ vEL'oL 00°€P9'SL 08'80G'E :SISNIAXI AILVIIH ANV TI0HAVd [eloL
LL'LES 00685t 68°LSL 00°92¢ 00°92% 000 SNVYHL :IONVHNSNI dNOD M
(0£'051) 000 040Gl 000 000 000 SNYYL :STVIW ITAOTdNT
€962’ 00°06%'t ££°990°} 00°868 00'868 000 SNYHL :FONVHNSNI 3FA0TdNT
88'G0L 00°tS1L rAN: 17 00'L¥ 00" L¥ 000 SNVHL V1Nd
0S2ZLL 00°99€'} 0S°E¥Z 00°99¢ 00°99¢ 000 SNYHL NS
EE6LLE 00°L20'E L9106 00°0L8 00018 000 SNvHL '¥OId
66'199'62 ¢ 00°G6E'LY $ LO'EEL'SE $ 0Z'€6S'L 00°Z0L L $ 08'80S'E SNYHL :SFOVM ANV SAIHVIVS
SISNIdX3 A3LV13H ANV T10HAVd
S3SNAdX3
aoueuen 196png Q1A aleq o0} Iea )\ aouelep 196png a1d aje( 01 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(S2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
NOILVLHOdSNVYH.L

2¢02/1€/S papu3 spoliad G 8yl 104
wawyuedsaq Aq Juswaje)s awodu| asueleA 1ebpng



12 :uobBoTiasn

€20e/sL/8 #ea /o

L :abed WVPO:E€:LL 2202/SL/8 @1eq uny
00°89L'¥ 00°GOL‘Y 00°0 00°€E8 00°€€8 000 INIYIA :LNIWNINDIA TYDINYHOIW
69°GSE'S 000052+ LEPL'Y 00°00S'Z 000052 000 LNIY :FONVYNILNIYIAN HOrYIN

(ov'£89°L) 00°06L't ovLLY'9 (rL°60€"L) 00°856 vLL92'2 INIVIN :S91N9 LHDIT
00°629 00°629 00°0 00521 00521 000 INIVIN (INTFWAINDT AHANNYT
(gzszL'ol) 0069162 GZ'068'6¢ (£6°9%0'}) 00°€€8'S L6689 LINIVIN - LNINAIND3 OVAH
ZrLL 005802 8G5°€L0'Z (85°959'1) 00'LL¥ 8G°€L0'2 LNIVIN SONIdVYOSANYT ANY SANNOYD
009LY'E 00°GEE'8 00'6L6'F (s8'820'2) 00°£99°L G8'G69'C INIVIN :3HNLINGNS
62 L16'S 00°00S°L LL88S | (L£788) 00°00G'L L£88G L LNIVIN :SONIHIA0D HOO14
(tz'zoL) 000 LZ20L 000 000 000 INIVIA :S31TddNS DNIYIANIONT
(eo0g) 00°G85°6¢ €0°'G19'6E (€0°056'L) 00'LL6L £0°£98'6 INIVIA :SHOLVYAT3
(Lv122'o) 0€'€EL'e LLPSS'6 (eL'60€) 99'999 6L°GL6 ANIVIN (LINTWINDT TvoI4.L0313
(z6°1LE) 000 Z6'LLE 000 000 000 LINIVIA :ST1H3dVHA ANY SNIVLEND
(z6°€60°1) 00°GEE'E z6°82Y'y GEPaS 00°£99 st N LINIVIN :AHLNIdHYD
(s1L-06¥'L1) 00°GLP'SE S1'506'2S LG799'E 00°€80°L EF8LY'E AINIVIN :ONIATING
(9¥°156'22) 000052t 9t'LSY'Se (89-0g£'02) 000052 89°0€8'2Z NIVIA :30V1d3Y/dIVd3d JONYITddY
60°€90'61 00°082'L (60°€L8 LL) 69°22h 00°0S¥ (Kird AINIVIN TTV.LNIY ANY 3SNIdX3 OLNY
¥2'80S'2 00°00L°E 9L'L6L L 00°88% 00°0SS 0029 INIVIN :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
00°SLY 00'SL¥ 000 00°¢8 00°€8 000 AINIVIN INOILYDNA3 ANV DNINIVHL
GZ'19¢'L 00'SLY'Y GL€S0'E 06°05L 00°£88 0LZGk LNIVIN ‘ONILYHALO - SAIMddNS
(v6'€€S) 00°0L2 ¥6'EPL (ec'819) 00°Z¥ £€£°09S ANIVIN 1321440 - S3IddNS
(Ls61) 000 LGBl (Ls61) 000 LS6l INIVIN :NOILVHLSININGY HINMO
00°€6L 00005t 00°£0L'E 000 000 000 INIVI :S3XV.L ANV SISNIOIT
GZ'850't 000622 GLLET L ¥L692 00°8SY 9z'881 LINIVIA :SNOILYDINNWINOD TYNYILNI
Z8'vE0' | 000002 81L°596 0922 00°00% v LLE AINIVIN :SNOILY13H JIA0TdNT
62°1¥C 00°SLY LLELL 00°€8 00°€8 000 LNIVIN :S311ddNS H3LNdNOD
SASNIdX3 DNILVHILO
$8'8£6'22 00'FLS LIS S1'G/S'88Y $0'$05'6Z 0006901 96°'S¥6'08 :SISNIdX3 d3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd [B10L
(e97212'6) 00'GE9'ZE £9°2S8'LY (gL282'1) 00°£25'9 3LVI8'L INIVIN :SLI43N3g 43HLO
(82°£85'2) 00°£GL'SL STYPL'LL 00°08L'e 0008LE 000 ANIVIN :3DONYHNSNI dWOD M
(88°0L2) 000SZ'S 88°025'E 00°059 00089 000 ANIVIN :STVIW IIAO0TdNT
00°000'Z 0000002 00°000'81 00°00% 00°000't 00°009'S AINIVIN :HO8V1 LOVHINOD
S8 LY9'L 00°'56¥'2E SL'LY8'vE 00°66%'9 00'66¥'9 000 LINIVIN :FONYHNSNI 33A0TdINT
(z190¢g) 00028 zZL'9zZL'L 00°2LL 00°CLL 000 INIYIN *Y.LNd
0L'99L'L 00°LSY'L 06'789'S 00°€95'L 00°€95'L 000 LNIVI (INS
00'¥£0'9 00°GZL'LE 00°LS0°LE 00°'169'S 00°'169'S 000 LINIVIN :¥OId
(R A% WA $ 00°185'2LE $ 6L'8PL'VSE $ 28'9£9'8 00'89L'8L 8L 1EG'69 $ LINIYI :STDVYM ANY STV VS
SISNIdX3 A3LV13H ANY T10HAVd
S3sSNadX3
aouelep 196png Q1A aje( o} leap sJuelep 12bpng gld ajeq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(52€) "ONI “NSSV WNININOANOD dIHSHY 14
JONVNILNIVIN ALHId0Hd

2202/1£/S papu3 spolad G 3yl 1o
wewpedaq Aq uswajle)s awodu| soueleA 19bpng



1D :uoboTiasn 220¢/s1/8 @eq /o

Z :ebeg WVV0:EE: L1 Z202/SL/8 :@1eq uny
£9'G65°Z1 $ (0£'zs0's8s) $ (L9'95¥'2LL) $ 0£'S6L'Y $ (99°206'8S1) $ (9€°2L1'PS1) $ :(sso07) awoau| 18N
£9'S65°Z1 (0£7250'58L) (L9 9sv'zLL) 0€'S6L'Y (99°206'851) (9g'ZLL'¥S1) XV.L IWOONI IHO439 SONINHVYI
£9'G65°Z) (0£7zs0's82) (L995¥'2LL) 0£'G6L'Y (99'206'851) (9e'2LL'vS1) ‘SNOILVHIdO WOH4 IWODNI L3N
£9°G65'Z) 0£°250'G8L 19°9GY'2LL 0E'S6L'Y 99°£06'8S1 9eZLL'PSIE :S3SN3IdX3 =10l

(zzeveol) 0£°8ES'€LZ 75°188c8¢2 (£°80£'02) 99°/S¥'2S 0¥ 99L'€L :SASNIJXT DONILVYHIJO Ielol

(Lo LLE) 00°G/8'L L0°9¥2'2 80°LZ 00°SLE 26°LYE AINIVIN INTWLYIHL HILYM
(es'852'01) 00'S8S'¥L £S5 P8've (96'5£9°€) 00°LLB'C 96'255'9 INIYIN - IVAOWTY JLSYM
28'529'L 00°SLY'0L 8L'68L°C 00'€80'2 00°€80'Z 000 LINIVIN :SHIVd3d NOISIATTAL
(oL-0s1) 00012 01L°09¢ (Legze) 002y [Koelel LINIVIA :SHIVd3H INOHd3 3L
9g°L¥9'Z 00°00€'8 ¥1'859°S 8y Ly 00°00L'} 25'859'L LINI¥IN :100d DNINWIMS
(tozps'?) 00°000°} LOTY8'E 000 000 000 LINIVIN T TYAOWIY MONS
9¥'£58'C 00°SZLE ¥5°£9T 00°S29 00529 000 LINIVIN :SNDIS
12822 00°005's2 €L°1L2'SE ¥9'9LE 00°00L'S 9e°c8L'Y LNIVIA :SLOVHINOD JDIAYIS
¥7'50G'2 000052t 9G5'¥66'6 Z1'889 00°005'2 88°L18'L LINIYW :DNIgWNTd
(06°0L8) $ 00°00SL $ 06°0L8'L $ (s9'6¥0°'L) $ 00°00S'L $ S96¥S'Z $ INIYIA SDNILYHOO3A ANV DONILNIVd

(panunuo)) S3ISNIdXT DNILYHILO
aoueLep 196png QLA aje(] 0} 1es ) aJuelLepn 19bpng g.Ld ale 0} pouad
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIHO

(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
JONVNILNIVIN ALHIJOHd

2202/1.€/S papuz spolad G 3yl Jod
wawyuedaq Aq Juswaje)s awoou| asueleA jebpng



1D :uoboiasn €202/51/8 °1ed /o

| :ebed NVS0:EE: L1 ZZ0Z/SL/8 @1eq uny
(z6°€LL'0L) $ (00°9£9'¥S¥) $ (26°6¥L'v2S) $ (L28LL°01) $ (00°815'Z8) $ (££969'26) $ :(sso) swodu| 18N
(z6°€L1'0L) (00°9€9'¥S¥) (z6'6¥L'v23) VA TAN D) (00°815'28) (££7969'26) XYL IWODNI 3HO439 SONINYYI
(z6°€L1'0L) (00°9€9'¥S¥) (z6°6¥L'v2S) (zege1'ol) (00815'28) (££°969'26) :SNOILYHIdO WOHd JWOOINI L3N
(ze'gLL'oL) 00'9£9'¥S¥ Z6'6¥L'V2S (tL8LL'oL) 0081528 L1'969'26 :SASNIJX3 [e10L
(z6'cLL'0L) 00°9€9'¥S¥ Z26'6¥L'12S (ze8e1'oL) 0081528 L1’969'26 :SISNIdX3 DNILVYHIO [e10L
(sL'6££'6) 00°'86E'2Y SL/ELLS (69°1.89°2) 00°962'8 69°LL6'0L LN HILYM
12°981'8 00°SvP'89 6£°'8G2'09 (6€725¥2) 00°SZL'EL 6€°LLS'SL TILN HIM3S
(Lt vL6 L) 00'6¥L'€0L LPEZL'SLE (z1'zLE'E) 00°260°LL L1'¥00'S| T1LN (SYD
(£5°986'95) $ 00'vv9'0¥e $ [S0€9'L62 $ (zezel't) $ 00°S00'0S $ ZSLEL'LS $ LN {ALIDIHLDTTI) HIMOd
SISNIdXT DNILYHIdO
S3ASNAdX3
[auelen 196png QLA aje o) lea A aouBLEA 1ebpng ald ajeq 0} pousd
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIHO

(g2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
S3LLNLLN

€20¢/1€/S papu3 spolad G 3yl lo4
wawpedaq Aq Juswalels awoou| soueleA 1ebpng



Mtce Fees Billed

11/01/2020
12/31/2020
11/01/2021
12/31/2021
01/01 - 1/2/2021
01/01 - 1/2/2022
01/03 - 2/06/2021
01/03 - 2/06/2022
02/07 - 7/24/2021
02/07 - 7/24/2022
07/25 - 07/31/2021
07/25 - 07/31/2022

Total Mtce Fees Billed

Maintenance Fees Collected
To Date minus late fees

Collections as a %
of Mtce Fees Billed

Last Weeks Collections

MTD Collections

Flagship

Maintenance Fee Billing Analysis

2021 vs 2022

July 25 thru July 31, 2022

60 North Maine Avenue  Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

2021 2022
16,377,272.14 0.00
167,413.81 0.00
0.00 17,101,181.28
0.00 217,046.38
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
69,805.67 0.00
0.00 92,231.92
251,054.60 0.00
0.00 362,035.82
(681.36) 0.00
0.00 9,261.44
$16,864,864.86 $17,781,756.84
$9,793,012.90 $9,669,299.59

58.07% 54.38%

$39,114.32 $51,968.76
$169,777.01 $200,339.33



Flagship Resort
2021 Maintenance Fees Collected in 2022 Analysis

July 25 thru July 31, 2022

Total 2021 Maintenance Fees Billed $16,922,389.34
2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

Through 12/31/21 10,159,795.31
Balance of 2021 Maint. Fees Owed $6,762,594.03

2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

01/01 thru 01/02/22
01/03 thru 05/01/22

$0.00

$126,580.01

05/02 thru 05/08/2022 $3,467.65
05/09 thru 05/15/2022 $8,776.21
05/16 thru 05/22/2022 $6,177.61
05/16 thru 05/29/2022 $3,698.91
05/30 thru 05/31/2022 $1,832.72
06/01 thru 06/05/2022 $1,393.42
06/06 thru 06/12/2022 $1,973.84
06/13 thru 06/19/2022 $6,089.54
06/20 thru 06/26/2022 $6,784.67
06/27 thru 06/30/2022 $8,902.56
07/01 thru 07/03/2022 $1,149.01
07/04 thru 07/10/2022 $2,977.26
07/11 thru 07/17/2022 $3,978.42
07/18 thru 07/24/2022 $3,204.91
07/25 thru 07/31/2022 $11,901.21

Total 2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022 $198,887.95

2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022
as a % of Total 2021 Maint Fees Owed 2.94%

% of Total Billing Collected 61.21%

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570




Flagship COA
Common Area Reserve

05-31-2022
FUNDS
MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE $533,456
TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 2,269,966
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS: 2,803,422
APPROVED FUNDS (Not Completed)
2018 RENOVATIONS (11,000)
2019 RENOVATIONS (13,348)
2020 RENOVATIONS (34,171)
2021 RENOVATIONS (134,802)
2022 RENOVATIONS (1,194,303)

TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS:

(1,387,625)

BALANCE (AFTER ALL JOBS ARE COMPLETED) 1,415,798
TRANSFER IN

RESERVE PAYMENTS IN 2022 546,910
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN: 546,910
TRANSFERS OUT

PRINCIPLE LENDER PAYMENTS (118,209)

DUE TO OPERATING - ANNUAL INTEREST (547)
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT: (118,756)
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END: $1,843,952
TARGET BALANCE @ 12/31/2022 PER RESERVE STUDY $1,907,569

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570
8/12/2022 12:52 PM



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION
RESERVE STANDING COMMON AREA ANALYSIS

(( N
60 NORTH MAINE AVENUE K“-/ :
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401
PROJECT
YEAR JOB# DESCRIPTION APPROVED TOTAL SPEND BALANCE OPEN
2018 18025  INTERIOR ENTRANCE DOOR 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 (11,000.00)
2018 TOTAL: $11,000.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 ($11,000.00)
2019 20-006  FLOORS 21- 23 RENOVATIONS 65,000.00 51,651.86 13,348.14 (13,348.14)
2019 TOTAL: $65,000.00 $51,651.86 $13,348.14 (613,348.14)
2020 20025  FLOOR 9 & 24 RENOVATIONS 72,000.00 37,828.76 34,171.24 (34,171.24)
2020 TOTAL: $72,000.00 $37,828.76 $34,171.24 ($34,171.24)
2021 21-010  BALCANY RESURFACE 52,272.50 31,543.94 20,728.56 (20,728.56)
2021 21-011  8TH FLOOR PLANTER PROJECT 60,000.00 20,791.88 39,208.12 (39,208.12)
2021 21-005  PHASE 2 ROOF ANCHOR SYSTEM 80,000.00 26,549.63 53,450.37 (53,450.37)
2021 21-015  ELEVATOR SCREENS/UPGRADE 42,000.00 20,585.03 21,414.97 (21,414.97)
2021 TOTAL: $234,272.50 $99,470.48 $134,802.02 ($134,802.02)
2022 22-006  32ND FLOOR BOILER HEADER 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00)
2022 22.008  ROOFTOP EQUIP. ENERGY/HANDLER/CONDENSING 617,000.00 0.00 617,000.00 (617,000.00)
2022 22015  EMERGENCY STORM REPAIR 38,000.00 20,258.75 17,741.25 (17,741.25)
2022 22018 SIMPLEX PHASE 1 551,562.00 0.00 551,562.00 (551,562.00)
2022 TOTAL: $1,214,562.00 $20,258.75 $1,194,303.25 ($1,194,303.25)
GRAND TOTAL: $1,596,834.50 $209,209.85 $1,387,624.65 ($1,387,624.65)

WWmas200serv3\cS\datathotel shares\Hotel Acclg\Flagship COA\Reserve Standing\2022\03. May\RESERVE_STANDING_COMMON_AREA_@_05.30.22



Flagship COA
Interval Room Reserve

FUNDS:

MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE $1,008,390

TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 835,927
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 1,844,317
APPROVED FUNDS:

RENOVATIONS - 2022 (353,822)
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS (353,822)
BALANCE AFTER COMPLETION OF APPROVED PROJECTS 1,490,495
TRANSFER IN:

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2021 636,430

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2022 1,573,254
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 2,209,684
TRANSFERS OUT:

DUE TO OPERATING - INTEREST 0
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END $3,700,179
TARGET BALANCE @ 12/31/2022 PER RESERVE STUDY $3,668,372

60 North Maine Avenue * Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 609-348-3570

8/12/2022 12:53 PM




FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

INTERVAL ROOMS RESERVE ACCOUNT
60 NORTH MAINE AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401
OPEN PROJECTS
PROJECT PROJECT AMOUNT EXPENSE REMAINING
YEAR CODE St bl APPROVED 5/30/2022 BALANCE OREN
2022 21-001 2021-2022 Room Renovations $1,166,990 $813,168 $353,822
2022 TOTAL: $1,166,990 $813,168 $353,822 ($353,822)
2022 N/A
2022 TOTAL: $0 S0 S0 S0
GRAND TOTAL: $1,166,990 $813,168 $353,822 ($353,822)

\\mas200serv3\c$\data\note! shares\Hotel Accig\Flagship COA\Reserve Standing\2022\03. May\RESERVE_STANDING_INTERVAL_@_05.30.22



€-¥-8¥l-0.€401 - 269

asn Ni 3AY1dSIa 38 S3NTYA T1¥ ‘GILON ATIVOIHIO3dS SSTINM « INTYA 3SOTAYW
» IILNVYHVYNO MNYE LON « AONIOY INFWNHIAOD T¥HITI4 ANY A8 JFENSNI LON
- 1/S0d3d MNYE ¥ LON - G34NSNI 2104 10N ‘S10N1d04d FJONVYHNSNI ANV SININLSIANI

suljuo/woo Asjueisuebiow MMM :auljuQ Junody Inoj SS3NJY
92£€-698-008 (398 & sheq / ‘AeQ e SINOH ) 193uaD 3DIAIDS JUILD

8TSS-T0¥80 [N ALID DILNVILY

JAY INIVYW HLHON @9

INO9I ¥IHJOLSIYHD

B IJNSNIHYO NV3IC “v¥3IAIY SINO1 0/D
JNI J0SSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSOY1d4 3IHL

WMOrNMma#

1€1¥-G0S-2€/ Xed '9660-9/9-008 :duoUd WY 00Z6-vte-2eL :euoydajal
€580 IN "W3AIM SWOL

JAVY 43d00H €E€¥L
youeig Inoj
“0dIS Jaquapy 077 Aawieg ypws Aejueys uebiopy

[AZA [\ FAA
w9’ Asjuesuebiow@uui|4 aunes
Juspisald a2l Jolusg
uuf]4 auneq
JOSIApY |EloUBUL] JNOA

INOGI ¥3IHJOLSIHHO
B IMSNIdYD NVAr ‘VH3AI SINOT 02
JS8lsjuj panisay sapnjouf ONI 20SSV IWNINIWOANOD dIHS9Y 14 JHL

to8 Ak [ A odad LS (zz/1e/s Jo se) INNOJIY ¥NOA 40 INTYA TVLOL ‘404 LNIWALYLS

1: MAE 220z 'Le-| Aepy poued sy o4 | LNJINFLYLS LN3ITO

fajuels ueblo



0} 0f pue auluQ Asjueg uebiop o} ul ‘uoljenyis |eloueuly 1o saajaalqo

LZ0zZ/S0 pasiney Dol ‘Ajjesausb sjuswiseau| painjonuig 0} pajejal jsalsjul Jo sjoljjuco pue jJuawsaaul JnoA ul abueyo |eusjew Aue jo sn asiape Ajjdwold

SHSU 8y} uo uolneuwlloul Jo4 ‘Aloba)es Jey) Joj spasu uoIedo||e jasse ‘1sanbay 1noA 1e Ajidwoid nok o} ajge|ieAe apeuw aq ||IM UoljELIOJUI

-sBunjel ypaio asay) Bunaidisjul Ul soue)sisse onjoyuod Asies jou Aew alojeiay) pue Jeadde fayy aisym foBajes yons pue noA o} paysiwing Ajsnolraid suojjoESUEI} YINS JO SUOIJELLILUOD

10 UOI}BWIOUI JaYN) paau noA Ji sn JoBju0D 8sesld "aouewlopad Jonpoud JusWBJe]S 3y} Y)IM JUs)sISuoD Jeuuew e ul uuopad jou ul papn|aul ueeq sey suoloesuel) suoljdo Jo uonnoaxa sy}

10 sasjuesent Jo suoljejuasaidal Jou ale pue Japiaoid ay} Jo suoluido Kew ,'Au| Jonyig :ssej) jessy, se aul| s|lejeq uonduosaq Uoisod @y o) pejelal sabieyo Jeyjo pue suoIsSILILIOD 0} Joadsal Ujim UoleuLIoU|
ay) juasaidas sBuijel j1palo ||y "SejUN0as Ulead 1o} umoys eq Aew uo payyuap ae pue selofejed jonpoid jusiusle)s snolie uj Jeadde suondo pajsi]
51004 9 PIEPUE]S PUE 80IAI8S S10jSaAU| SApPooly woyy Bunes jipeo sy ABW UDIYM ‘SjuaLjsaAu] painjonlis jasse Guifdapun Aue o} ainsodxa “jsenbay uajm Inof uodn
5,100 '® PJEpUE)S PUE 9dIAIaS SI0jsaAu| sApooly wouy sBuiey Jpaig €10} 18y} pue A}noes pejejal ay) Bulumo Jo ysu uonenueouod  nok o} pajiew ag |im Adoo e Jo ‘seoiyo sy je uoijoadsul [euosiad Jnof
‘Aidde |im sniejs YIS B ‘Junagoe AIOSIAPE UE S| 10 U} JpISUCD PINoyS SI0JSeAU| “SysU [eloads o) Joalqns aq Aew o} e|qe|ieae s| uoljeziueblo siy) Jo Juawele;s [eloueul i “(joJjuco uanib

Jusuoduwios AIOSIAPE UE SUIBJUCD JUnoooe Jnok §| “auoje Bunes ayy woy pue sjonpoid xa|dwod ale (s}onpold Painjoniig) sjuallsaAu] painjonys  aAey noA woym o} Ayed pliy} awos Jo J|eyaq uo Jo JoAE) INo Ul jjo-18s
SJUBJUOD ]I JBJUI JoU pue Jodal yolessal aljue ay} peal pinoys noA SUOIIRIOPISUOD PUR SYSIY SJUSWIISAAU| PaInionis 10 b Jo usl| B Jo 88J) @l 'a'l) PUBLIAP UO SIeolsna o} a|qeded
pue smalA s)shjeue ay) Buiuieouod uoljewlioju) 8)a|dLwoDd a10W UIEJUOD "Ajunoss Jenoiued e ale spuny 8say) ey papinold ‘alay SJUNOSIE JBWIO)SNO 10} PaLLIED
spodal yosessay ‘Jodas yolessal sapinoid Yoseasal ay 0] Jajes 0} dojaasp ||im Jo Sisixe 1exJew A1epL0oas B JeU} 1O D20 ||IM uolone saoueleq Jpao sal) Buisudwos spuny asn Aew am ‘[g-£95 L 028

10 auljuojuwioo’ fejuesuebiow mmm o} ob ‘(syjuo asoyj Joj Juswajels |NiSSe29ns B Jely) aoueInsse ou aq ueo alay) ‘(ajgejieAe jou) /N Aq 49 21] 03s auj Jo sajnt uonasjold JaLiolsna 8y Japun
E PaAI39a] JoU BABY NOA JI JUBLLSJE)S JS11) INOA 10) JusLus]e)s Jaquiea  PRIEDIpU 8le seljlinoeg ajey uolony asauy} Joj (s)eoud au) ‘alojelsy) sjualua}e}s [eIouRUld pue sasuejeg }Ipal) aald Jo fjige|ieAy
10 sunp juagal jsow Jnok uo sbuney yosessey au) aas ‘wa)shs Buel “Ajipinbi| pajiw Jo ou si aisy} SalUNDAS ajey UoloNy Ulelad Jo4 "awl| usejses wd/-wep Aepud-Aepuol ‘yESE-082
sJapiaoid LoJessal Loea JNoge Uoljewloju) aiowl Jo4 "souewiopad salylNoag ajey uolaNny Jnoqy uopewioju| juepodw) (008) 11e0 Aew Jeyaq Jiay) uo Buljoe asouj IO SI0JSaAUl JOIUSS

10 seajuesenB Jo suoljejuasaldal Jou pue suojuido siapiaoid "Jsanba unoA je uopoedsul ‘aul|d[oH J0JSAAU| JOIUSS B J3JJO @M ‘SN Y1IM S)e0juntuwiod o} Aem

youlessal sy} ase sbunes yoiessay "ou) ‘1ejsBuiulol 10 97700 % 1noA 10} ajgejieae I | uonenbay Aq palinbal se JuUN020Y WNPUBIOWSY JUSIUSALOD B SJUSI|D JojsaAul Jojuss sfejuels uebiopy spiroid 0} Jeplo uj
Aajueys uebiop woyy sbunes yoseasal aney Aew sanunoss Ajinba awog [e10ads ayj Jo piodal Jusuewned sy “we)sks anissay |elapad ay) Jo auldjeH Jojsaau] Joluag
snyeys sisfjeuy  SI0WSA0D Jo pieog ay) Aq penss| | uoeinBay jo G°0zz uonoes Jspun L TAA A

10BRUE JusSW]SaAU] [2qOlS puk suoruyaq sBuiey yoseasay Ainbg  NOA 1o} paulejulEL JUNOJOY WNpUBIOWSIN [el1oadg pue juncaoy ulbiepy (998) 1e Juawpedaq suolje|ey Jual|9 Jno Joejuod ‘sjule|dwod Jo
“1senbal ua)lum uodn paysiuiny aq ||Im uonoesuel) Aue 1NOA JO JuBLLBJE)S PaLIGLUIOD B S| SIY} ‘Junoooy uiBIely & sAey nok J|  SUIa0UOD 104 "Palancd siejsuel) sy Jo uonduosap e Buipnjoul ‘sisjsues

U}M UO[}98UU0D Ul SN AQ paAleoal aq 0} J0 PaAladal uoljelaunuial 1ayjo JUN029Y Wnpuelowsal [eloeds Bulpiefial uonewiou| punj oluosd8|e snoauole o} Joadsal Yyim saljjigisuodsal pue sjybu
Aue o Junowe pue aainos ay) pue sjyauaq asay) Buipiebal sjielaq “UOIJEWLIOJUI B0 O} Se)ey }Salaju| X21j0 pue juawaaibe uibieyy  noA BuipseBal sajn |eloads Joj UONEJUSLLNDOP JUN02E INoA 885 "Joud
MO} Jap1o 10} JuswiAed apnjsuoo Jey) spyeuaq jdsooe Aew sejeliye B UYIM JUnoooe Inok jo8jeg "aul|uo/woo Asjuelsuebiow mmm je junoode pajoadsns e Jo Aunbuj usjlLm B aAl8081 aM SSB|UN J08.1100 PaLwssp
1no Jo/pue ap\ “uonoesuel e o} Aled Jay)o ay) Jo aweu ay} pue fs|uelg ueblop Jnok ojul Boj ‘uonewloul 8jel Jsalejul Jo4 “yjuow aq [|Im Juawalels Jno (VdIS) 10V U01j98)0ld J0}SaAU| S8IjLNoas
UOIJOBSURI) B JO 8WI} pUB ajep au} ysiuiny [|Im am ‘}sanbal uajlum uodn Juswaje)s Alens Jo asojo ay} je pue sebueyo ajel jselsju| a|qesljdde ayj Jepun sjybu Buipnjour 'syubu 1noA Joejoud Jeyuny o} Bunlm
SUCI3IPUOY) PUE Saje(] UoIoBSURI] @U) BLUl} YOES LUONEINO|ED MaU B Le)s PUE adueleq Hgap Jnok o) Jsalejul  ul pawliyuod-al 8q PINoLs JUsLLS)e)s SIU} ul fouedaiosip Jo Aoeinsoeul

‘Bio-odis'mmm peniaoe ay) ppe s\ “UJUOLW 8y 10} SUOIJE|ND|ED JsaIajul paniooe  Aue Buipsebal sUOIJEOIUNLWILIOD [BIQ JUN029E JNOA ulejulew nok alaym

JSIA 10 QDEG-L LE-202- 1 1B OdIS 128)U0d ‘ainyoolq Od|S Alojeueidxe  Ajiep sy} jo wns ayj si abieyo jsalsjul pus-yjuow ay) "pus-yjuowl je 201140 8y} Jo JebBeuely youelg ay} Buijoejuod Ag Jous Ul epew alam
ue Buipnjoul ‘0d|S Jnoqe uolewoul Uiejgo o) "uonosjoid 9d|S Aq  @oue|eq J1gap JnoA o] pappe si pue Ljuow ayj JnoyBnoyy A|iep saniooe aAsI|aq Jo puejsiepun jou op noA jey) seujus Buiplebsl sulaouco Aue
palanoo aq jou Aew sn Yjim pjay jou sjasse pue 9d|S Aq pajoajoud jou 1sasequl uibieyy “(sAep) pog Aq apialp (Z) pue 'soueleq }igep pajiles  ssalppe Ajajelpawiw) pue ‘Ajdwoid jusws)els ok malaal 0} ains ag
ale uoljenjon|} Jexlew o} anp sesso ‘Bio-odis'mmm e 1o jsanbas uodn 18U ssauisng Jo asojo Ajiep ay) Aq sjel jsassjul uibiew ajqeoljdde ay) sauinbuj pue sioug
a|ge|iee s1 ainyoolq Alojeuejdxa uy "(uses Joj swie 10} 000'052$  Alduinw (1) :smojjo} se sueo| uifrew uo sabieys jsals)ul ajenojed apy '9z££-698 (008) 1e J9jua)
Buipnjoul) 000‘005¢ 0} dn siawolsno s} Jo SaI3LN2as sjoajold Yaiym saBieyq 3sesepu) uiblepy  sowues Jual|D 8y Jo ‘abed 1an02 JUBLLB]E]S 8] U0 UOIjewWIojul JOBjUGD
‘(0dIS) uonelodion Uo0I}08)0.14 JOJSBAU| SB1J1IN0aS JO JagqUIaW B ale s\ ‘uolyisod ay} mojaq pajealpul ay) Buisn Aq sn o} pajoalp aq Aew junoooe unok Buipiefal suonsanp
uonyoajold 2dIS aq ||im |eiele||oo se pabpajd saleys o Jequinu ay) ‘saleys a|qibije ;suolysany

-Jeaddeas uay) pue ‘1eaddesip |jim Jojoo auy ‘yjwiem o} Sey Ajunoas e §| ‘sjunooge uibiiew noA ) seijunoes 8|qibije ay} jo anjea ‘9ZE£€-698-008 189 ‘10 auluo/wod Asjuejsuebiow mmm

pasodxa uaypy -abed Aias Jo 3oBq B} Uo Yui salISUss-Jeay ul pajuud AU uo paseq S| mollog Aew nok junowe sy) “ueo| uibiew Buipuejsino 0} uo Bo| nok usym sjuswinao( Junodoy Bunosies Aq a|ge|ieae
‘g|Bueyoas Aiunoas anjq anbiun e si sug “Ayonuayjne sy pienbajes Aue 1o} [e1e)E(|02 SE S)unoage JnoA u| sjesse Buibipald Joy afueyoxe os|e aie saInso[osi papuedx3 ay] (syjuow ssoy) Joj Juswwiaie)s

0] sjuawala AJUNoas pappaqLua |EJaASS SaIN}Ea) JUSLUBIE]S SIYL ul sn wou} Asuow molioq Aew nok ‘seBejiaud uiBiew aaey nof j| & peaiaoas Jou aAey NOA JI JuaLLB)E)S 15114 Jnok o) JusLaje)s Jaquuasag
sainses|y fjunoag (sjunoooe juawwall}al ulepHaD puUE aun[ JUsdal JSOW INOA 0} payoejie ale sainso|osia papuedxy

*S]0I]JUCOPUESYSLIS}ONPOIdPaIN|onI s/Wwoo AajUE)SUBBIOW MMM 10] B]qE|IEAR joU)Iawolsng uBIely & a1e nok ji uonewioul Juepodw]  (s)usLuale)s pasojous au} o} ajqealjdde ale sainsojosiqg Buimojo) ay)

S2INS0|2sI(] pJepuels

g Jo z abed 220z ‘Le-| ke poued aypao4 | LINJINFLYLS LN3ITO

AaurlS uebIO|



‘sasodind xej Jo AiojeinBal Joj sjusWInNISU| JO UOIJEDI}ISSE[D
ay) wody 4a1ip Aew pue uoEPUBLILLIOoa] B 3JN3I}SUOD JOU O SUOHBIIISSE[D 8sall| ‘Seaueleq SN
pUB Jag/yseD pajjies pajaslaid pue ‘siseq sjep spes) e uo sBuipjoy sjuasaidal uoneaolje Jasse Siyj

Use

‘suolje|najes soueuLioiad Jo/pue

anjep jayuepy Jjo Burnodas ey pajosije saey Aew jey; siojoe) 1ayjo Jou ‘sjuawisnipe aAljoeajal sjosljal
Jayjlau Jeya anoge sy se ‘soueuliopiad JUaLUISaAUI JUNcdoe Jussaldal Jou op anoge sabejuadiad ay|

¢c0e RAVA
AV ddv MVW 934 Nvr 030 AON 100 d3S 9NV 1Nf NAr AV

( ‘ L€ES

C¢°EES —~

o

€EES o

=

o

- . P'ees m

) - - . - %00° %00 %00 3

%o %00 %00° %00° %00° %00° %007 %007 %007 %00 gges 2
9°EES

“anjeA JeyJepy JO SyjuoW Usally) Jusdal Jsow ay) shejdsip pieyo mojaq ay|

JNIL H3A0 INTIVA LIHIVIN

? ISNIdYD NY3r ‘VH3AR SINO1 0/9 8V 1-0LE£L01-169

‘JusLLB}B)S SIY} JO UOIO8S

Buipuodsaliod ayj 0} Jajal ‘LOIJBULIOUI [EUOHIPPE 104 "PaINsUl Od|S Jou D]g4 Jeyjrau i (xd) abueyox3
uBlalod “0d|S Aq paianoa aq jou Aew pue ‘Asepnos e se ‘pjay Ajjewsajxa syesse spnjoul Aew sanfep
‘Sainsojosiq papuedx3 eas “abetanoa Nd|s 404 ajqibije ase (s4w Buipnjoul) saljlinaas pue

ysen 0dis Ag passnoa jou ale jnq saueinsui D4 404 8jqibije ale sysodaq yueg pue Aidde sajni o1g4

%00°001 eV 95V €ESS INTVA TV.LOL
oo'00l £¥'9G1'€€GS ysed
abejuaolad anjep 1oxep
(1se19)u1 pansooe sapnjoul) NOILVYOOT1V 13SSY
£V 9G¥ €EG$ eV 9G¥ EESS 3NTYA ONION3 Y101
l0¢e 0 4 anjep ul abueyn
- - slajsuel] /s}iqaq/sjipald 19N
— — siajsuel] AJunass
= — siqed
— — sypal)
9¢VEV'EESS 06°LS¥'€ESS INTYA ONINNID3E TVLOL
(zz/Leis-zziin) (ze/Lers-zeiLie)
leaj siylL poued siyL

(1saseyur paniooe sapniou) | NNOJOV ¥NOA 40 INTYA NI JONVHO

Alewiwing jJunoody

ONI 20SSY WNININOANOD dIHS9V1d 3HL JUnoady sjassy aaRay

9 jo ¢ afied

Aajuels uebIo|

2202 ‘Le-1 fe pousd 8y Jo4 | LN3INZLVLS LN3ITO



"saInsojasiq papuedx3 ay] Ul (sSo7)/ules o} Jajey "uolesedaid xej Joj pasn aq jou pjnoys pue sasodind
Jeuornjeuiofur 4of papiroid si ‘sjusuisnipe siseq o) enp abueys few yoym ‘fiewwng (ssoq)/utes ayj

— (SSOT)NIVD TYLlOL

(zz/1e/s Jo se) (zz/Lels-ze/Ln) (zz/1e/5-22/L1S)
8jeq o} uoydasu) 1ea\ sIyl pazijeay polad siyl pezijesy
pazijealun
AUVINIAINS (SSOT)/NIVD
EV'osP'eess eV 96V €SS S4ININ ‘dag ‘HSY2 ONISOT1D
= — Aoy yoayo/pieg |ejoL
— — fyagoy paje|ay yseo [ejoL
L0°22% 19 4] Ringoy pajelay jJuswiysanu] [ejoL
10°¢c e’V suolnglsig pue swoau|
9e eV ELSS 06 LSV'EESS S4ININ ‘ddg ‘HSVYD ONINIdO
(zzreis-zeiii) (ze/Le/s-ze/Lis)
leaj siyl pouad sty
MO14 HSYD
2 DSNIdYD NY3r ‘VH3AR SINOT 0/9 8¥1L-0LE£L01-L69
ONI 20SSY WNININOANOD dIHS9V1d SHL
9 jo ¢ abed

Aajur)S uebIO

‘JUN022E 3y} JO SNJB)S 8]qeXe] 8y} JOU pUB SalLINJBsS
ButAuiapun ayj Jo So1jSLI8}oBIBYI 8} UO Paseq ale SUOHEINISSe]d swoou) jdwexa xej pue ajqexe]

L0°22% e 4] SNOILLNAI¥LSIA ANY JINOINI TVLOL
— — awosu] 3dwax3-xel
20°22$% €G°VS suopnquysig puy awoauj
FLVNAAS €SS Jsalau|
(zz/eis-ze/Lin) (zz/rers-ze/Ls)
1Baj siyL poliad siyL
AHSYNINNS NOILNGIYLSIA ANV JINOONI
Y9G 'eess 06°LSV'CESS 3ANTVYA TV1O0L
— = (soueleq Buipuessino) saniiqer [ejoL
ey oSy eess 06°LSV'EESS Sjassy [ejoL
£¥'9GY'eEeSs 06°LS¥'EESS s4NIN ‘ddg ‘used
(zz/1e/s Jo se) (Zz/0g/v Jo se)
polad siyL pouad ise

(3sau3u) pansage sepnjoutl v) | JJHS JONYIVE

Arewwing Juno2dy

JUNO20Y S}assy IARIY

220z ‘1e-| A poded ayr jo4 | INJINFLVLS LN3ITD



— — — — —_ £7'99v'¢£9% S13SSY 40 NOILY2017V TYLOL
= £¥'9GY'eEsS S4WIN ‘dad ‘yse)
18410 S)UBLLISBAY| SaAljeuls) |y S81I1INJag paliajeld saninb3 ysen

paIMjInss 9 9LLI0JU| paXI4

S13SSV 40 NOILYIOT1V

‘Papnjout
jou ale suonay ajeiodion Buipuad, 1o ,apIAcld 8seajd, Buijels suoryisod pue sysodaq ‘SN ‘USED "3|GEJIEAR LIOHBULIOJUI BNfEA Ja)/EW puUe SISBq JS00 4jog aney jey) suolisod josjyal Ajuo sjejo) (sso)/ules pazijeaius]

%400  00°¢SS YIN £'95b'eess — %0000} ANVA V101
% PlelA  1Salaju] paniooy ) aNEN 1OREN 1507 [ejo] SBUIPIOH 0
JualINg  8Wodu| uuy 353 pazijeaiun abejusalad

Jaquisw 5jg pue yUeq [euoljeu e yoea pue 577 fauseg ypws Aajuels uebiopy Jo Sajeljiie ‘UOBID0SSY [BUOHEN “uBg sjeid Asjuels uebio Jopue y'N “ueg Aejuels uebiopy je pjay ale sjisodaq yueg #

00°€5$ £h'95p'cess %00°00} S4ININ ONY ‘da8 ‘HSYD
alioau[ uly 183 anjep 1aIe sBuIp|oH J0
abiejuslad
0L00  00°€S$ = £7'95b'e85$ . # YN YNYE JLYAIMd ATTNYLS NYOUOIN
op Ay 8WodU| uuy 153 % PIBIA BN anjep 1axIel uonduosag
feg-,

‘suonisod pajpias £jjny Joj pakejdsip oq Ajuo Jlim Y%AdY PUE ‘}Salaju] paniady ‘aweou) [enuuy pajewsisy "nof o} papiwai uonepinbil yons jo spasoold ay) eney pue awy Aue je (s)souejeq puny
Joxsew feuow Aue Jo saieys 4o (s)asuejeq jisodap yueq inof sjepinbiy o} sn yonuisui o) JyBLI sy} aAey NOA "SISBq 8}EP JUBLUB[}SS & Uo pakejdsip Ajjeisush aie spund jaxyiep Asuopy pue ‘weiboid jisodaq yueg ‘Ysed

SANN4 LINYVIN AANOW ANV INVH90¥d LI1SOd3A MNVE ‘HSVD

‘pousad [enioge sy} UIYIIM Sajel SLI0JSIY Joal4al jou Aew pue sjes uodnod Buijeol) JUSLING 8Yj UO PasEq SajeWIss ale plalf Juaiund pue swoou| [enuue 'jsalsjul pariode ay) ‘saljLnoIes sjey BuiyeolH 104

“Jsalapul Jusbunuos Jje Jo |y ul Juawwhed pue powad JueAsjal ay} BuLIN JaUI 8JB SUOIJPUCD [BNIoJe paljfoads aLNsse pue Sojewijse ae (SajoN awoou) juabuijuog 1o sajop [eniooy sbuey “6°a) ainjea) awooul
JuaBunuos e yjm asoy] Joj pjaif Jualing pue awcaul [ENUUE “jSaiajul panade ay ‘padejdsip uayp "sauiobsjes jonpoud juawwe)ejs snoten ul jesdde Aew ,‘Auj Jonijs ssej) jassy, se aulf sjiejsg uoiduasag
UoIISOd Y} UO PalJIuSP! ‘SJUBLLISaAU] paimans “sotid S)1 Ur sebueyo Joajal jou ssop jj “Uolsod alijus au} Jo anjeA JayIew JuaLng sy} Aq awoou) [enuue pajewjsa [ejo} ayj Buipialp Aq pajeinajea si pue
quaLLsaAUr ue Aq pajeiaual awoour sy} Sjoalal plat JuaLns ‘sajeljsa ayy uey) teybly 4o semoj eq Aew pjaif Jo awoouj [enjoy "8jep Aunjew yBnaiyy Ajuo pajosjal s1 ‘SYUOW Z | JXauU ayj UM sjep Aunjew
paulap e aney Jey) sBuipjoy 104 (p PUB ‘Sajewjsa yans a)ejsianc pinod yaiym sureb [ejides Jo [ediouiid jo winjal apnjoul Aew (2 ‘saxe] Buipjoyyiim Sn-uou siqealjdde Joj uonzanpal Aue apnyouj jou seop (q ‘siseq
xej-aud e U0 pajeinofes si (B awWwoou| [enuuY pajewisT “ajep ulyym Ajjearjaqeydie pue ‘ajep Bujpunje.-aid Jo fjlinjew Aq palios aJe s8lj1Inass swoau| pexi4 ‘pafejdsip (ssoy)/ureB pazijeaiun ay) wouj sajyip Aew
winja JUsLUISAUI (BB INOJ “JOyIBW 8Y) Ul PBUIBIGO 8q PN0d JBY) anjeA ayj joajjal jou Aew ,(sso)/uies pazijesiur), PUe ,aNfeA JoXep, 'SISEq ajep apel) e uo pjos/paseyaind suolisod s}oajjal Uoloss Syl

SONIAI0OH

‘aBueyo ‘sainsofasiq papuedx3 ay} ul pauijap Se 'sanjoalqo Jusuipsaaul Jnof i sn wuoju|

junooay abelayoig uonejnoadsg ‘uonercaiddy |eyden ‘awoou) anissaibby ‘swoou (f3uoud Jo Japlo ui) saARoalqO JuSWISAAU]
B IYSNIdYD NVIr ‘VH3AIR SINOTO/O  87L-0LEL01-L69 |leje JUnoddy/

ONI 20SSY WNININOANOD dIHS9Y1d 3HL JUnoddY 51assy aAIY
9 Jo g abed = 2202 ‘1&-1 Aepy pouad ayj o4 _ LN3IINILVYLS LN3ITD

Aaur]S uebIO



‘pect-092Z (008) Buiies Aq wii4 Jno 1oB3U0D ABW JEYRq Jiay) uo Buljoe BUOBLIOS 1O SI0}SBAUI JOJUSS ‘SUJE2U0D [enuajod Jo seuinbu Aue Jog
auldjeH Jojsaaul| Joluag
‘sn Joejuoo AjejelIpawiwi aseald ‘swiess asay) Buipiebal suonsanb Aue
SABY NOA J|"'SWEDS @OUBSISSY JUSLULISAOS PUE SWEDS UOIJE}IUES SWOH ‘sweos Joddng yoa ! sess juswysau] ‘sweos ddy ‘sweos Bulysiud ‘sweos fueyg sweos Japirold ‘sweas Addng isweos juswieal)
JO BIEME 3q 0} SWEDS JO a|dLEXIMouY Jou op nok auckue o3 ‘Jlequinu Ajunoes [190s Jnok Buipnjoul ‘uciewojul jeuosiad Jo ‘spiomssed ‘siaquinu junoooe Jnok apiacid JeAsu pjnoys nok jey3 papuluiol
aq aseald ‘suoljeziueblo Jo Jaquinu e Aq payiuapl uaag aAey ey sweas Buimojo) sy} Jo sjualje no Jaje o} Ajunpoaddo sty Bune) sie sp Aejuels uebiop o} aouepodwll Jsow)n Jo S| Sjualjo Ino Jo Ajajes ay)
f1A30Y Junosoy juajnpnild woiy jjasino, Buigosjoid uo sdi)
‘WaNI|4 Woly pauielqo aq Aew yoayouayolg YHNI4 Buiguosap uopeuwiopul sepnjoul Jey} ainyoolq Jojsaaul Uy “Bioeiul mmm si ssaippe ajis gam YHNI4 8UL "6666-682-008-| S! J2qUINN
BUIJJOH Yoayouexolg oy suosiad pajeoosse Jiay} pue siaquisl YN |4 jo Aoysiy Ateunidiosip ay} BuipieBas uonetwojul uiepas apiaoid o) ‘yoaygueyolg se umouy ‘weiboud ainsojosip o1jgnd ay} paysi|gelse sey YHNId
yoayolayolg YaNId

£5'¥$ NVHO0Hd 11SOd3d MNVd juswijseAd| onjewoiny L €/S
(siqaglsipaid uonduosag adfL [y ajea
Aoy
ALIAILOV NVH90¥d LISOd3A MNYE ANV (JININ) NN LIMAYIN AINOIN

£5'¥$ 1S3H3LINI TVL0L
£S'v$ SNOILNGI¥LSIA ANY JINOINI 378VXVYL TV.LOL
€S 1$ (1€£/50-10/50 pouad) VN MNVE FLVAIYd AFTNYLS NYOSHOW BWOoU| Jsalaju] LE/S
(sngaq)/sypain SjuUaWWo) uondudssag adk] RARoy ayeq AjIAIdY

SNOLLNEINLSIA ANV JINOONI 318VXYL
ALIALLOY @3L1V13¥ LNIJINLSIANI

ALIAILOV

2 DISNIdYO NVIr ‘VH3AIN SINOT 0/ 8V1-0LEL0L-L69 |lelad Junoddy
ONI 20SSY INNININOGNOD dIHSOVTd SHL  UN0ddY S}assy aARay

940 g abed 220z ‘Le-} Ae poued aursod | INFINILYLS LN3ITO

AajueiS uebIo



€-% -8¥%l -.08250 - L69

asn NI d3Av1dsia 34V S3INTYA TV ‘GILON ATIVOIH103dS SSTINN « INTVYA ISOTAVIN
« 0FILNVYHYNO ¥NYE LON « AONIOY LNFANYIAOCD TYHITIH ANY AS FHNSNI LON
- 11S0d30 ¥NvE ¥ LON = GIHNSNI 2IG4 LON ‘SLONA0Hd FONYHNSNI ANV SLNIFWLSIANI

auluo/Wo9"Asjue)suebIoWw MMM :auluQ JUNOJJY INOA SS300Y
9Z£€-698-008 (o3 € sheq £ ‘AeQ e sINOH () J9jua) 293G Jual)

8TSS-TOY80 L[N ALID DJILNVILY

JAY INIVW HLYON @9

443194039 W

¥ INSNIdVYD € ‘¥YHIAIY 1 “3InNodI D 0/D
ONI JOSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSO9V1d4 IHL

WMOrNMa#

LEL¥-G0G-2€L Xed 19660-9.9-008 8uolyd "WV -0026-vZ-2€L ‘auoydaja L
€G/80 IN "¥3AIM SWOL
JAY H3dOOH €E¥1L

youelg Jnoj

‘0dIS Jaquuapy "7 Aaweg yuws Asjuejs uebiop

criv-G09 ¢EL
woo"fajuelsuebiow@uuA|4 aune
Juapisald adlA Joluasg
uuf4 aune

JOSIApPY |eloueuld Jnoj

443194039 W

2 IMSNIdYD r ‘Yd3AIY T °INO8I 3 0/0

: ; Jsaisju] paniday sepnjau| ONI 20SSY WNINIWOANOD dIHS9V 14 JHL
7.°68€'800°1% (22/1Le/s Jo s8) INNODIY HNOA 40 INTVA TV1O0L ‘404 LN3NALYLS

2zoz ‘1e-) A poued ayiiod | INJINFLYLS LN3ITD

“.9) Kayueisuebiop



o0} 0B pue auljuQ Asjue)s uebiop o) ul ‘UOIJEN}IS |BIDUBUIY JO SBAI0RIqO

1Z02/S0 pesiney Dol 'Aljeseuab sjusLlsaAul painjonlis o} pajelal Jsalajul JO SJoIlIUCO pue JuawisaAul nof ui sbueyo |eusiew Aue jo sn asiape Ajjdwold

SYSU 8y} Uo uoljewojul Jo4 “Kiobajes jey) Joj spasu UoIjED0||E Jesse "1sanbai inof e Apdwoid nok o} a|qe|ieAe epew aq ||iM UoljeLLLIoul

-sBujel Jipain asay) Bunaidisiul Ui soue)sisse oljoyod Ajsnes jou Aew alojaiay) pue Jeadde Aey) aseym AioBejes yons pue noA o} paysiuing Ajsnoiraid sUOIJOBSUEL] YONS JO SUOIELLLIIUCD

10 UoIjeLLIoUI JYHN) pasu noA §i SN JOBJUOD 8sed|d "aoueliopad jonpoud Jusluale)s U} UM Juajsisucd Jauuew e uj uiopad jou ul pepn|oul Useq sey suoljoesuel} suoido Jo uoinoaxa auj

Jo saajuelenb Jo suonejuasaidal jou ale pue Jepinoid ay) jo suojuido AW ‘AU JonJiS :sse|D Jassy, Se aul| sjieled uonduosaq uonisod 8yl o} pajejal sableyo Jeylo pue SUOISSILLIOD 0} Joadsal Ujim UolELWIOjU]|
sy} Juasaidal sBujes J1palo ||y "Seljlnoas uleyas 1o} umoys aq Aew uo payyjuep! ale pue salobsjeo jonpoid jusiualels snouea ul Jesdde suondgQ pajsi]
5,100 '3 pIEpUB)S pue 8olAleg slojsaAu| sApoojy woyy Buel J1paid syl Aew uoiym ‘sjuawujseau| painjon)s ‘1esse Bulfpapun Aue o} ainsodxs "1senbas uapum 1noA uodn
5,100d 'g plepue)s pue ad1AI9S SI0jsaAu| s,Apoojy woly sBuney ypaly [E10} 18y} pue Ajunoes pajejal ay} Buumo Jo s uoljenussuod  nok o) pajiew aq |im Adeo e Jo ‘seolyo s} Je Uoljoadsul |euossad noh
‘Aidde |im snjels YNID B 'Junoooe AIOSIApE UE SI 10 3y} J9pISUCO PINOYs SI0}seAU| "sysH [eloads o} 1oalgns aq Aew  Jo} ajqejiee si uoneziuebio siy} Jo Juswale)s [eloueul v *(josjuoo uanib

Jusuodwos AIOSIAPE UE SUIBU0Y Juncooe Inok § “auoje Buijes ay) woyy pue sjonpoud xe|dwos ale (sjonpoid peinjonils) sjualjsaaul painjonis  sey noA woym o} Aued paiy; awos Jo J|eyaq uo Jo JOAB) INO Ul JJo-}as
SJuajuUOD S}I Jajul Jou pue Jodal Yoleasal aljua auy} peal pjnoys noA SUOIJeIapISUCY PUB SYSIY SJUBLI3SIAU| painioniis 10 1yBU Jo ual| B Jo 98l Ble “"a'|) PUBLIAP UO Slawo)sno o} ajgeded
pue smala s)sAjeue ay) Buiuleouos uonewlojul a}ajdicd a1ow Ulejuod ‘Ajunoas senoijed e ale spunj) asayj 1eyl papinoid ‘a1sy SjUNodoe JSWO0JSND 10} PBLLIED
spodai yoreasay “podal yoteasal sepiacid yoseasal sy} o Jajal 10} dOjoASD |[IM 1O S)sIXa JajIew fJepuooas e Jey) Jo JN220 [|IM uoljone saoue|eq Jpalo aal) Buisudwoo spuny asn Aew am ‘[g-€951° 072§

10 BUIUO/WOD AaUE}SUEBIOW MMM 0} 0B ‘(SUjUOL 3S0U) Joj JuswWajels  [NISSS30NS B Jey} aoueInsse ou aq ued alayL “(sjge|iene jou) /N Aq Y49 /1] 938 8y} Jo sajnJ uooajold ISLIOISND BY} Jepun
e paAlaoal Jou aABY NOA JI JUSLLB)E)S JSJ1) INOA 10) Juaale)s Jaquiada  PRJEdIpul 8le S8l]lindag ajey uolony asayj o} (s)aoud sy ‘alojarayl sjualuaje)s |elouBUl4 pUE sadueleq JIpal) aaid jo Ajijigqe|leAy
10 aunp jJusoal jsow Jnof uo sbuiey yoleasay ayj aas ‘wajshs Bunel “Ayipinbi| pajiwi| Jo ou si 218y} seljUNodag ajey UOIONY UIELaD 104 ‘awil] use)se3 wd/-weg Aepud-Aepuoly ‘¥EGY-082
sJepiaoid yoJeesal Loea JNOGE UOIJBLLIOJU] SI0W 104 "aduewlopad Sa1j1IN09g 8jey UooNYy jnoqy uonewloju] juepodw {008) 11e2 Aew jeyaq 18y} uo Bunoe asoy} J0 SI0JSBAUL JOIUSS

10 saajuelenb Jo suoljejussaidal jou pue suoluido siapinoid "Jsanbay JnoA je uopoadsul "au|d|oH J0}S8AU| JOIUAS B Jalio @M ‘SN Y}im 8)e0IUNLULLOD 0} Aem

yoJlessal ay} ale sBupjes yolessey "ou| ‘Jejsbuiuloly Jo 57700 8 1noA 10} ajqejieae s| | uolenBay Aq paninbai se JUN022Y WNPUBIOWSY JUsIUBAU0D € S}UBI|0 J0JSaAUl Jojuas sAajuels uebiojy apiacid o} Japio uj
Aajue)s uefiopy woyy sbuijes yoseasal aney Aew safjunoas Ajinba awog [e10ads sy Jo piodal Jusuewlad ay | wajshs aniasay |eiepad ay) Jo sulidjaH J0jsaAu| Joluag
snjejg sisfjeuy SIOUWIBA0D JO pieog auj} Aq panss| | uole|nbay Jo G'0gg UoN9es Japun '96¢¢-1¢a¢c

JoBeuely jusunseAu| [eqoj9 pue suoniuiyaq sBuiey yosessay Ainb3  NOA Joj paulejUIEL JUN0JDY WNPUBIOWSI |eloadg pue junoooy ulbiely (998) 1e uawedaq suoljejay Jual|D Jno Joejuc ‘sjule|dwos Jo
-1senbas uapum uodn paysiuiny aq ||Im uoljoesuel) Aue 1IN0k 10 JUSLUSIE)S PAUIGLUOD B SI SIU} JUnodoy UIBIBj\l B @ABY NOA §|  SWaZU0D 104 ‘PaIsAco siajsuel) au} jo uonduosep e Bulpnioul ‘sisjsuel)

YlM UOoI}98uu00 Ui sn Aq paAlsosl aq 0] JO PaAIsoal Uoljelauntual Jaylo JUNo29y wnpuelows|y |eicads BuipieBal uonewlou| punj ojuo98]8 SNO8UOLIa 0} Joadsal yym saljl|iqisuodsal pue sjybu
fue Jo Junowe pue 821nos a8y} pue sjisuaq esay) Buipiebal sjielag ‘UOIjEWLIOJUI 810LL 10} Sa}ey }salaju] 3oljo pue juswaeslbe uibiepy  inoA Bujpsebal sajni |e10ads 1o} UOIEIUBLUNDOOP JUNOOJE InoA 2ag "lole
*moy} Japlo Joy Juswifed ajn)isuoo Jey) sjueuaq jdeooe Aew sajeliye B UM Junodoe 1noA 199]8g “auljuo/wod Aajuejsuebiow mmm Je Junodoe pajoadsns e jo Ainbu| usplum B 8AI808) &M $S3JUN 1081100 paleap
Ino Jo/pue ap\ ‘uoljoesuel) e o} Aled Jayjo auj Jo SWEeU ay} pue Aejueys uebiopy oA ojui Boj ‘uolewiojul 8jes jsalejul 104 “Ljuow 8q Juswale}s 1NoA “(VdIS) 10V UON08]0ld J0JS8AU| SBLIN0aS
UoIJ9ESUR)) B JO 8L pue 8jep ayj ysiuin [|im am ‘}sanbal uajjum uodn JuaLwuae)s Auana Jo 9s0|o ay} Je pue sabueyo sjel Jsalajul a|geoldde ayy Japun sjybu Buipnjoul ‘spybil JnoA josj01d Jaypny o} Buijum
SuonIpuUo) pue sajeq Uoijoesues] B} SLLI) YoES UOIEINOJED Mau B LIEJS PUE 80UB|eq JIGep Jnof o) Jsalsjul Ul palyuoo-al aq pInoys jusiualels siy) Ul fouedalosip Jo Aoeindgeul

“Bio-odis mmm panJooe sy} PPE 9\ “UIUOW 8y} Jo} SUOIE|No|jeo jsalajul paniode  Aue BuipieBal suojeolunwiwod (eiQ Junodde Jnok ulejuiew nof asym

HSIA 10 0OE8-L ZE-20Z-} 1B DdIS 198JU0D ‘ainyooiq 9d|S Aojeueidxa  Ajiep auj Jo wns ay} si ableyo jselsjul pus-Uyjuow ay| “pus-yjuous je 20110 ay) Jo JeBeuely youelg sy} Buijoejuoo Aq Joue ul Bpew alem
ue Buipnjoul ‘0dIS JNoge uonelwojul uleqo o1 "uonjosjoid Ddis Aq  8oueleq JIgap Jnok o) pappe Si pue yjuow ayj inoyBnodu} Ajiep saniooe aAs1jaq 1o puejsiapun jou op noA jeu) saijua Buipiebal suieauco Aue
Pa1aA02 aq Jou ABL SN Y)IM play Jou sjasse pue 9d|S Ag pajosjold jou 1sassjun uibiepy “(skep) oog Aq epialp (Z) pue ‘soueleq }igep pajjes  ssalppe Ajejelpawiw) pue ‘Ajdwold jusiusiels InoA majnal o} ains ag
ale Uoljenjon|) 19yiew o} anp sassoT "Bio-adis'mmm je Jo }senbal uodn 18U ssauisnq Jo as0j2 Ajiep ay} Aq ajel jsasejul uibiew ajqeorjdde sy saunbu| pue siouz
a|qe|ieAe s anyoolq Alojeuejdxe uy (yseo Joy swie Joy 000'06Z$  Aldninw (1) :smojjo} se sueo| ulbiew uo sabieyo 1salejul a)eIN2|ED BN ‘gzee-698 (008) 1B 188D
Buipnjour) 000'00S$ O} dn slalwo)sna s} Jo SaIIUNDas sjoajold yoiym saBieyn jsesaju) uiBlely  921A188 Jusll) 8y} Jo ‘abied Janoo Juswa)e)s sy} UO UOIBLLIOU] JOBIUCD
‘(9d1S) uonelodion uoiaa]0ld 10JS3AU| SAIILINDAS JO Jaquisll & ale ap\ ‘uonyisod ay} mojaq pajeoipul sy} Buisn Ag sn o} pajoauip aq Aew junosoe unok Buipiebes suolseanD
uoyoajoid ndIS ag |Im |esaje|joo se pabpad saleys Jo Jaquinu ay} ‘saleys aqibije jsuonsanp

-jeaddeal usy) pue ‘seaddesip jjIm Jojoo 8y} ‘yjwiem o} Sey AJUnoes e J| ‘sjunoooe ulbiew noA ui senunoss a|qibije ay) Jo anjea *9Z£E-698-008 |B9 ‘10 auljuo/woo Asjuejsuebiow mmm

pasodxa uayp -abed K1ans Jo Yoeq ayj uo yuI aAlsuss-Jeay ul pajuud 8y} UO paseq s| moioq Aew nof junowe ay) -ueo| uibiew Bulpuejsino 0} uo Boj noA uaym sjuswinooq junoooy Bunosias Ag s|qejene
‘a|Bueyoas AJunoas anjq anbiun e s| auQ "Ayonusyjne sy pienbajes Aue Jo} |eia)e||0o se sjunoooe InoA ul sjesse Buibpajd Joj sbueyoxe os|e ale sainsojosig papuedx3 ay) “(sujuow asou} Joj JusLB)els

0} sjuawaja AJLINoas pappaquua |BIaASS SaIN)es) JuaLuale)s syl ul sn woyj Asuow mouiog Aews noA ‘seBajiaud ulbiew eaey noA J| e paAlaoal Jou sAey Nok J Juswislels Jsil) 1noA 1o) Juawale)ls Jequietsa]
sainsea|y] funsag (sjunoooe juswiaillal UIBLSD puUE aunp Juadal JSOLU JNOA O} payoe}je ale saInsojasiq papuedx3

‘$J01|)ucopuesyslIsionpoldpaInion)s/woo-Asjuejsuebiow mmm 1o} 3|ge|IBAE jou)lawoisng ulBiepy e ale nok jI uonewou] Juepodw]  (S)uswis)e)s pasojous ay} o} a|qealjdde aie sainsojosiqg Buimojof ayL

S2INso|osI pJepuels

g Jo Z abeg 2202 ‘Lg-| fey pouad sy 104 _ LNIWNILVYLS LN3ITD

Aa)jue]s uebio



‘sasodind xe} 4o AiojeinBal 10} S)UBLLNIISUI JO LUOIJEII}ISSEID
8y} woJy 4ayyIp AewW pUE UOIJBPUBLILIOIS] B 8)Nj1)SUOD JoU 0P SUOIJBOIJISSE[D 8sal| "Ssoueleq SN
pue Jag/nysen pejijes pajosloid pue ‘siseq ajep apeJj e uo sbuipjoy sjussaidal uoljeaojfe Jasse siyj

usen

‘suoljeinajea aoueusopad Jo/pue
anjeA jaxiepy Jo Buipodal sy} pajoayie aney Aew jey; siojoe) ayjo Jou ‘spuawwjsnipe aaljoeoljal sjoajal
J8yjiau Lieys anoge ay) se ‘asuewiiopiad JuswUISaaul Junoase juasaidal jou op anoge safiejusalad ay|

Leoe
d3s onv

[AA4
YW

g34 03a nr NAr AVIN

AV HdV

0oL

008
006
000°L

spuesnoyy ($)

00L'L

J 00Z°L

“anjes jaxJepy JO syjuowWw UsaLIIY} Juadal Jsow ayj sAejdsip Leyo mojaq ayj

JNILL H3A0 INTVA LIHEVIN

2 IMSNIAYD  ‘VHIAI 1 ‘INOEI 3 0/9
ONI 208SY INNININOANOD dIHSOY1d JHL

g Jo ¢ abed

AajuriS URbIOI

8¥1-108250-169
JUNC29Y S}AsSY AIOY

‘JUBLUB)RJS SIY} JO UOIBS

Buipuodsa.ios ayj 0] 48484 ‘UOIJRULIOJUI [RUORIPPE 10 "PaINSUl DdIS 10U DI04 18yau si (x) abueyox3
ubiaiod "0d]S Aq pasanca aq jou Aew pue ‘Asapnoo e se ‘pjay Ajjeussixs sjesse apnjoul Aew sanjep
"$8.ns0/9sI(g papuedx] eas "abeianod Nd|s Joj ajqibija aie (s4w Buipnjour) sai31unass pue

ysen dIs Aq paianco jou ale jnq saueinsul Did4 404 ajqibije aue sysodsq yueg pue Aidde sajni oja4

%00°001 ¥.°68£°800°L$ INIvVA VY10l
00001 ¥.°68€'800°L$ ysej
abejuaolad anjep Joxen

(sausypur parusoe sapnjout) NOILVOOTTY L3SSY

3NTVYA ONIGN3 V101

anjep uil aBuey)

¥.'68£'800°L$ ¥,.°68£°800°L$
€€'62S 10°91€

= = slajsuel] /s}qaa/sypal 12N
— siajsuel] Alunoasg
— — siigag
— — sypal)

£9°€20°800°L$ 3NTYA ONINNIO3g TVLOL

(zz/1e/5-22/11S)
pouad syl

(1sesequr paniooe sopnjoul) | NNOJJY HNOA 40 INTVA NI JONVHO

L' ¥98°200°L$
(zz/Leis-ze/in)
leaj siyy

Aewwing JUNO22Y

220z 'ILe-L fen pouad aur Jod | INJINILVLS LN3AITD



'sainso|osiq papuedx3 ey} ul (sso7)/ures o} Jajay "uoneiedaid xej Jof pasn aq jou pinoys pue sasodind
[euoijeuLiojul 1of papiaoid st ‘spuswisnipe siseq o) enp abueya Aew yaiym ‘Aewns (ssojures eyl

(ssO7)/NIVD V1oL

(2z/1/5 1o sE)
ajeq 0} uoldsou|

pazi|eaiun

(zz/rerg-zeins)
polad siyl pazijeay

(zeneis-zeiiL)
lea) siyL pazilesy

AHYNINNS (SSOT)/NIVO

‘JUNoa2e BY] JO SNJBIS 9/qexe] alf} JouU pue S8l}1INaes

Buifpiapun ayj Jo Sa1jsiia}oBleyS 8y} UO Paseq ale SUoIJealjIsselo awwoeou] jdwaxa xej pue ajgexe]

£€°625% 10°91LE$ SNOILNAIY¥LSIA ANV JINOJNI TVY10L
— — awoou| ydwax3-xel
££°6259% L0°'9L€S suonnquysiqg puy awoau|
£€'GZG% 10'91ES 15a191U|
(zz/ve/s-zeiviL) (zzrers-zelLis)
lea) siyL pouad sty

¥1°68€°800°L$

AIVYIWANINS NOILNGIYLSIA ANV JINOINI

19°€10°800°L$ 3NIVA TvLOL

— (souejeq Buipue)sino) sapjiqer [ejoL

¥2°68€'800°L$

19°€10°800°1$ s}assy [ejol

8G6°08L°'L0G 28'898'00S spsoda( swi] pue sbuires
91'602',0G% §8't02'L0S% s4NIN ‘dag ‘used
{zz/1e/g o se) (zz/oelv 10 sE)
poliad SiyL pouad Jse

JUN0C29Y SJassy aAlOY

91°602°20S5% 91°'602°L05$ s4ININ ‘dag ‘HSYD ONISOTD
— — f31AR9Y ¥o3y9/pie) |ejoL
— — faoy pajejay yseg [ejoL
66°02% Le¥$ f31a30y pajejay juswisaau] fejo)
€€°6¢S L1091l suonnquisig pue swoau|
(¥£°¥05) (92°11€) saseyaind
L1°881°205% G8°'v02'205% S4ININ ‘ddg ‘HSYD ONIN3dO
(zzneis-zzin) (zzreis-zzins)
1e8A SIyL poliad SIyL
MOT4 HSVD
2 MSNIAYD  ‘YHIAIY 1 ‘aNogl 9 0/2 81 1-208250-269
ONI 20SSY WNININOANOD dIHS9Y1d JHL
g jo  afeq

Aa1ur)S URDIOI

(3sesaput paniooe sepnpul v) | J9HS JONYIVE

Alewwng jJunoody

2oz ‘1e-| ke pousd ey do4 | INJWILYLS LN3IND



Yse) :SSe[) jassy

080 00'600'2$ 62°065'062$ 00 -SONIAYS a3¥y343ud YNESI
9% Ady  8Wodu| uuy1s3 anjeA uonduosaq
S11S0d3ad SONIAYS dsn

‘777 Aewieg

yyiws Aejuers uebiopy Jo sajeljiie pue siaquiaw 9jd Y1og ‘UoIJRI0sSY [BudlEN yueg sjentid Asjuels uebiopy Jopue N ‘yueg Asjuels uebio je pjay ale sysodsg sBuines |y 'seaj 0} Joafgns aie yyuoul
uaniB e uiypm spwij sjgesijdde Jo ss8oXe Ul alB Jey} SJUNCoo. Jisodaq SBUIABS Wal S|EMBIDYIIM BnissaoxT “suaiisod pajjjas Ajiny 1oj padeidsip aq Ajuo jjim %AdY pUe ‘jSaisju] paniody ‘awoduj [enuuy pajelwls3
S11S0d3a JNIL ANV SONIAVS asn

‘JuBLLBIB)S 8y} JO UOIJI8S

SNOILIWIGIY ANV STTVS PUB ‘SINFWLSIANIZY SANITINIG ‘SISYHOMNC 243 Ul 10 ILYA A8 ALIALLOY MOTH HSYO 8y} ui teadde jjim sBujpjoy syisodaq swiiy pue sBUINES Joj A1 [emeipyli pue jisodag
“A0B 01D MMM JISIA ‘SoURINSUI D] JNOGE LOIBULIOJUI oW J04 "PAINSU] DdIS Jou ale spsodsq "spwif jusjennbs gsn ajqeijdde oy dn soueinsur 9ja 40} 8/qiblje aie sjisodaq Aouaing uBjaio4 pue sbuines gsn

S11SOd3a 3NIL ANV SONIAVS

“JaquaL Djq4 PUe yUEq [eusHeU B yoea pue D77 Aalieg yws Asjuels uebioyy Jo sejeijie ‘Uo/jeIf0sSY [euoleN Yueg aleAud Aejuejs ueBiopy Jojpue y'N ueg Asjue)s uebioyy je pjay ale syisodaq yueg #

00°15$ 91°602'209$ %0808 SJININ ONY ‘dag ‘HSYD
aWoDU| Uty 153 anep 19NIEN SOulp|oH jo
abejuaalag
0100  00°19% — o0z 2088 # "V'N YNYE ATTNVLS NVOHON
o Ady  8Woou| uuy 1s3 9% PlalA Jualingy aniep Joxep uonduosaq
feq-,

‘suolisod pajijes Ajiny Jog pakejdsip aq Ajuo 1M %AdY PUE ‘}sals)u] panisdy ‘aweou| [enuuy pajewrjs3 ‘nof o} pajiwai uonepinbij yans jo spaasosd ayj aney pue swyy Aue je (s)aouejeq puny
1ayuew Aauow Aue o saseys Jo (s)aoue(eq jisodap yueq inok ajepinbiy o} sn jonajsui o} Jybil ey} sAey noj “siseq ajep juawayjjes e Uo pahejdsip Ajjesausb aie spun4 jaxuep fsuopy pue ‘weifold jisodsq yueg ‘ysed

SANNAH 1I¥YVIN AANOIW ANV INVH9O0¥d 11SOd3A MNVE ‘HSVD

‘poriad [BrIo9E By UIYJIM S8Jel 1I0}SIY Joajjal jou Aew pue ajes uodnoa Buijeol) JUaLIng 8y} UO Paseq Sejewljse ale paif Jualind pue awodu| [enUUe Saisjul paniooe al) ‘saljlinoas ajey buneol 104

“1sausjul Jusburjuoa Jje Jo (inj ul juswwfed pue pouad Juesjal sy} BuLINp jaL a/e SUOIPUGCD [BNI2JE Paljioads BWNSSe pue Sajelli}ss ale (SajoN auoau| JusBuijuoy 1o sajoN [ensooy abuey “Be) ainjea) awoou]
JuaBUIIUCD B Y)IM 8SOY] Joj plalf JuaLINo pue awWwoau] [enuue ‘Jsaisjul paniage ayj ‘pafeldsip uayp “seriobajes jonpoid jusLla)e)s snoliea Ul Jeadde Aew ,‘Auj Jonns :ssejo Jessy, se aulf sj1ejaqg uonduosag
UOI}ISO4 By} Uo paljusp! ‘Sjusluysanul painjors sakd sy ul sebueyo Josjad jou saop 3 “uojisod alljua ayj JO aNjeA Ja)IBW JUBLIND 3y} Aq swoour jenuue pajewi)sa [ejo} ay} Buipinip Aq pajeinajes s| pue
quswisanur ue Aq pajesaush alwooul ayj sjosjjal plalj JuaLny ‘sejewljsa ay) uey; Jaybiy Jo tamoj aq Aew praif io ewioou (enjoy "ajep ALnjew yBnoayy Aluo pajosyial s 'syuOLW Z L JXau ay) ulylIm ejep Ajinjeut
paulap e aAey Jey} sbuipjoy o) (P PUB ‘SejewWIjSa Yons ajejsianc pinod yojym suteb jepdeo Jo jedioulid jo winjal apnjoul Aew (o ‘saxe) Buipjoyyym sn-uou sjqeaijdde ioj uoyjonpal Aue spnjoul jou ssop (q ‘siseq
xej-aid e uo pajejnajea s/ (e awWooU| [enuuy pejewijsy "ajep ulypm Ajjearjaqeydie pue ‘ajep Buipunjel-aid Jo Ajlinjew Aq papios ale s81j1in2as aLwoou] paxi4 ‘pafie|dsip (ssoj)/uleb pazijeaiun ay) woly Jajip Aew
winjal Jual)saAUl [enjoe Inoy “JaxJew ay) Ul paulejqo aq pjnoa jeyj anjea ayj joajjal jou Aew ,(sso7)/uieg pazijealun, pue ,anjeA jaxIep, ‘SISeq sjep spelj e uo pjos/paseyaind suoljisod sjoajjal U0H28s SIY|

SONIATIOH

‘abueyo 'sainsojosig papuedx3 sy} Ui pauliep Se ‘sanjaalqo Juatsenur anok Ji sn uLojuy

junogoy abeiayoig uonejnoads ‘awoou| anissaibBy ‘uoneloaiddy [eyndeg ‘swoou| (f3uoud jo Japlo u1) saAoalqo Juawysanu]
2 IISNIAVO r ‘VNIAR T°3NO8I D 0/0  8Y1-L08250-L69 |leled Junoddy

ONI 20SSY WNININOANO? dIHS9Y1d 3HL junogay sjassy Aoy
g Jo G afed Zz0z ‘1e-1 Aey pouad ay) Jo4 | LN3JW3LVLS LN3ITD

fajue]S uebIO



1ev$ (sL193a)/sL1a3¥9 L3N

(88°6G1) D0 -SONIAVS Qautia-30d YNESIN_ 115005( JoNpold yueg ojny LEIS LE/S

(88'gG1) D0 -SONIAYS Q3dd3434d YNGdSIW 1isodag jonpoid yueg oy LE/S LE/S

LEb (1£/50-10/5S0 pPouad) VN YNVE AFINVLS NYOHOW 3W0oU| 15819 LEIS
9N98LVA66 :dISND

88'6G) (1£/50-10/5S0 pPouad) 20 -SONIAYS AIHHI4IHd YNEJSIN aLooU| }S8J8)U| LEIS
0938.VA66 :dISND

88'651% (1£/50-L0/50 poliad) 2D -SONIAYS OIHHI4THd YNGSW aLoou] jsalaju| LEIS

{sng=qlsupaig aold Ryuenp SjuaWWo) uondiosag adfL Biagay ajeq ajeq

juawapas  Apaoy

31va A9 ALIAILOVY MOTd HSVD

ALIAILOY
— - = = — 1.'682'300°1$ $13SSY 40 NOILLYD0TTY TV.LOL
— — = — — 8508} 10S sysodag owi] pue siuines
- - - - — 91'602'206% SN ‘d0g ‘use)
layio SJUBLL}SaAU| Sanleula)ly Sa1}LIN0ag paliajalyg sannb3 ysen
painjonsg 9 SWOOU| paxi4

S13SSV 40 NOILYI0T1V

‘papnjaul
Jou ale suoiay ajeiodion Bulpuad, J0 ,8pincid aseald, Buliels suolyisod pue sysodag SN ‘YSeD "8|GEJIBAR UOBULIOJUI BNJEA JayIew PUB SISBQ JSC0 Yjoq sAey jey; suoyisod joajjal fjuo sfejoj (ssoT)suieg pazijeaiun

%07'0  00°190'p$ YIN .1'68¢'300'1$ — %00°00} ANTIVA V101
U DIAIA  1S3I3)U] PanJody (ssa)yuies anej JaxIep 1507 [e10L SGUIPIOH JO
Jualung  8LWOJU| UUY )53 pazijeaiun afiejusalad
00°010'7$ 85°091'105% %0L°6% 511S0d3d JINIL ONY SONIAYS
Jsalaju] panioay anjep souip|oH o
3LUodU| uUy 153 afiejuanlagd

ysen :ssey) jassy

080 006007 62'065'052 00 -SONIAYS 03¥3434d YNEJSW
% Ady  BWOdU| Uy 183 anjep uondiosag
B I¥SNIAYD [ ‘VIARI 1 ‘INOSI 0 0/0  871-L082S0-L69 |lelje Junoddy

ONI 20SSY WNININOANOD dIHSOY1d 3HL Junodady Sjassy Aoy

8o g abed 220z ‘1e-| Aey pousd auiso4 | INIINFLVLS LN3ITO

Aajue]s uebiop



‘vesy-08z (008) Buljes Aq wuid ino joju0o Aew jleyaq Jiey) uo Buijoe suCBWOS 10 SI0}SAAUI JOIUSS ‘SUIBOUOD [efjuajod 1o sauinbul Aue 104
suldjoH JojseAu| Joluag
‘sn Joejuoo Ajgjeipawi aseald ‘sweos asay) Buipiebal suoisenb Aue
aABY NOA J|"SWEDS 90UB}SISSY JUSWUIGACS pue ‘SWeds uoiejiues awoH ‘sweos Joddng yoa)!sweos juswisaau] ‘sweos ddy {sweos Bulysiyd ‘sweass fjey !sweos JapiAold isweds A|ddng :sweos jusawjeal]
:]0 aIeME 8q 0} SWEeDS Jo a|dwexgmouy Jou op nok suokue o} ‘Jaqunu Ajunoas [e1o0s 1ok Buipnjoul ‘uoljew.oju [euosiad Jo ‘spiomssed ‘siaquinu junodoe InoA apiaoid JaAau pjnoys noA jey} papuial
aq aseald ‘suoljeziuebio Jo Jaquinu e Ag palijuspl Usaq aney Jey} sweas Buimoyo} sy} Jo sjualjo no Lisje o} Ajunuoddo siyy Bunie) ate apn “As|uels uebiojy o} souepiodwl Jsowin Jo s! sjuslio no Jo Rajes ayl
f31n130Y JUNO20Y Jusnpneld woly jjasino) Bunosjold uo sdif
“wHNI4 Wol) paulejqo aq Aew yoayniaxolg YaNI4 Buiquosep uonewlojul sapnjaul Jey} ainysolq Jojsaaul uy “Bio eiuy mmm s| ssaippe a)is gam WHNI4 8Ul '6666-682-008-1 S! JaqUINN
BUIJOH ¥28ynJexolg 8y “suosied pajeioosse Jisy) pue slaqLuistu YN[ jo Alojsiy Ateudiosip sy BuipieBal uojjew.ojur ulepas apiaoid o} joaypiaxelg se umouy ‘weiboud ainsojosip o1gnd sy} pays!qe)sa sey YuNId
yoayguexolg YuNIL

S3OVSSIN

LEVS WVHO0Hd LISOd3Aa YNvd juawisanu| dljewolny  LE/S
(suqaq)/spupa1d uondussag adfL fyanoy  ajeq
Aoy

ALIALLOY NYH90¥d L1SOd3A YNVE ANV (4ININ) ANNS LINHVIN ASNOW

2 IMSNIAVO I ‘VH3AIM 1 ‘INOGI D0/ 8¥1-L08250-269 |lej}a( JUNodJY/
ONI 00SSY WNININOGNOD dIHSOY1d SHL ~ JUN00OY S}assy Aoy

g Jo / abed 220z 'Le-L Aep poiad aupdod | INIINTLVLS LN3IITD

AajueiS uebIO



yuelq 3| Ajjeuonuazur abed siyl

g jo g afed

Aa1ur1S URDIO



Memorandum '{Cj 1 to 5@'@1 RESORTS

To: C.O.A. Board of Directors

CC: File

From: Nicole Crawford, Director of Design
Date: August 20, 2022

Re: Interior, Carpet 7t" Floor Flooring Renovation

At this time, | am requesting approval to renovate the Tile and Carpet on the 7" Floor
Common Areas. The last renovation to the flooring was in 2012.

This project is in the Reserve Study and was scheduled for 2019 with an amount of
$75,000. Obviously with COVID things have been delayed but we are ready to
renovate this area with a complete flooring over-haul. This will start in the late fall and
go into winter as I will be working around the amenities located on the 7™ floor
without closure.

At this time, I am requesting the Board approval to release allocated funds of $75,000
to complete the flooring renovation of 7.

Thank You



